From: inister T

To: "Tina Dion "

Subject: 113210 - regrets sent - RE: Tina Dion follow up to meeting on May 23rd at JIBC 40th Anniversary Event
Date: June 1, 2018 10:19:08 AM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to set up a lunch date.

Unfortunately due to scheduling conflicts the Minister is unable to attend and has asked that | pass
along her regrets and best wishes.

Thank you again and please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Regards,

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Tina Dion [mailto:tina@tinadionlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Tina Dion follow up to meeting on May 23rd at JIBC 40th Anniversary Event

Hello Minister Mark,

I wanted to follow-up soon after the event where we met yesterday. It was very nice to have met you
in person. Maybe we can have lunch sometime. All the best to you in your role as Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Development. It is very exciting that you are the 1st First Nation
woman elected as an MLA and appointed to cabinet.

Sincerely,
Tina

Tina L. Dion Q.C.

Barrister & Solicitor

Phone: 604.948.2784
Tsawwassen, BC

Email: tina@tinadionlaw.com
Web: tinadionlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email communication is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify me and immediately delete this email message and any attachments from your computer. Thank you.
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From: inister T

To: “Emma Sutherland”

Subject: 113212 - regrets sent - RE: Red Fox event October 3
Date: June 1, 2018 10:29:04 AM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend your event.

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

From: activeoutreach@gmail.com [mailto:activeoutreach@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Emma Sutherland
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Red Fox event October 3

Hi Melanie,

I hope you are well. Red Fox is hosting an event at the DUDOC space on October 3, to raise awareness of the life
and employment skills training we do for and with Indigenous youth and other youth who face social or economic
barriers to success. We are doing this in collaboration with J Peachy and his Creative Cafe.

Families who participate in Red Fox activities in East Vancouver will be attending, as will supporters and
community partners.

There will be an opening by Kat Norris and the Red Fox drum group will perform. Youth will lead active games and
circus arts.

We will be launching a short film we are making this summer documenting the impact of Red Fox in the Strathcona
area in particular, over the past 11 years.

It would be wonderful if you could join us. The event is from 4pm to 8pm. At 6pm, we would like to invite you to
say a few words.

The poster and other promotions won't be coming out until August but I wanted to let you know about the event
right away.

thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions,

Emma

Emma Sutherland

Executive Director

Red Fox Healthy Living Society
www.redfoxsociety.org
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redfox(@redfoxsociety.org

604-319-2571
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From: inister T

To: I li ri
Subject: 113266- regrets sent RE: DQAB Letter to Minister
Date: June 7, 2018 3:13:37 PM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend The Degree Quality
Assessment Board (board) ‘s Planning Session.

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

From: AEST Degree Quality Assessment Board Secretariat AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: DQAB Letter to Minister

Good Morning,

Please find the attached letter for Minister Melanie Mark from Dr. Nick Rubidge.

Governance, Quality Assurance and Strategic Policy Branch
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Ph: 250-387-1138
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From: Minister. AEST AEST:EX

To: "Robert Near"

Subject: 113357 - regrets sent June 18 RE: INVITATION FROM MDA
Date: June 18, 2018 9:16:40 AM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to Securing Canada’s Place in Space and
to be your guest for this event.

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

From: Robert Near [mailto:near@prospectus.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:34 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: INVITATION FROM MDA

Dear Minister Mark,

On Thursday, June 28, MDA Group President, Mike Greenley, will be speaking at the
Greater Vancouver Board of Trade on Securing Canada's Place in Space.

We would be pleased if you could join MDA as our guest for this event. Please RSVP
to Robert Near at near@prospectus.ca by June 25.

As international space agencies move forward into deeper space, there is an emerging
commercial space market in Low Earth Orbit < the final frontier is opening up. Countries and
companies are jostling to capture their place in the new space economy and the stakes are
high.

Who will lead in this new realm of economic activity? The U.K. aims to capture 10 percent
of the global space market by 2030; Luxembourg has set its sights on being the leading
space mining country. Canada, the third country in space and an acknowledged world
leader in space robotics and Earth observation, has always punched above its weight in
space, thanks to past visionary decisions and strategic investments by the Canadian
government. Our country faces an important decision in the coming months: Will we
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continue to lead or choose to recede?

Mr. Greenley will address these issues and map out MDA's plans to lead as a global space
industry player, including introducing new mechanisms for small and medium-size
businesses in Canada to engage in the new space economy.

Event Details:

Securing Canada's Place in Space by Mike Greenley, Group President, MDA

Thursday, June 28, 2018, Registration at 11:30 am, Lunch and Program: 12:00 pm 2:00
pm

Four Seasons Hotel Vancouver - Park Ballroom, 791 West Georgia Street, Vancouver

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
near@prospectus.ca.

Sincerely,

Robert Near

Public Affairs Manager
Prospectus Associates
(613) 569-3200
near@prospectus.ca
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Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Sent: June 21, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Accepted: RECORDS MANAGEMENT SESSION - MO and PO Administrative Staff
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:
Location:

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Accepted: RECORDS MANAGEMENT SESSION - MO and PO Administrative Staff
June 21, 2018 2:00:00 PM

June 21, 2018 3:30:00 PM

Government Caucus Room
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) HUBLEY} S+ 17 3JUN18 $4,641.04
Date: June 20, 2018 3:06:56 PM

Attachments: May 2018 PC Receipts.pdf

June 2018 PCHH.xIsx

For you approval - please forward back to me once approved and let me know if you have any
questions.

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and taxes
entered), receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to accounts payable for
Oracle entry.

Holly Hubley

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: Call back
Date: June 19, 2018 12:54:13 PM

Hey Christian,

Brian Gardener just called here looking for you.
His cell is 604 788 1492

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Call back
Date: June 21, 2018 1:25:56 PM

Verna from the BC Teachers called
604 871 2151

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From:
To:
Subject:

Mini AEST AEST:E)
BCIT Indi Servi
Declined: FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony
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From:
To:
Subject:

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Declined: Records Management Session
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: Dinning room

Date: June 13, 2018 12:05:53 PM
h -dini

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
Subject: Flights
Date: June 4, 2018 10:45:59 AM

Your best flight is leaving Vancouver at 8am via harbour air at $207.00
Heliget is sold out and the only thing available is 10am at $189

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
Date: June 4, 2018 10:42:20 AM

Hey all flights at 9am for Harbour air and helijet are sold out

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

Page 18 of 299 AED-2018-87597



From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
To: isti :EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: FOI request follow up review
Date: June 29, 2018 1:04:24 PM
Attachments: Sent Items april 9-19.pdf

Sent Items April 20-30.pdf

Hey guys, as per the FOI request that was asked for my sent items for the month of April.

| have no prior sent items before the g

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
Subject: follow up from Montana
Date: June 18, 2018 10:15:34 AM

Hey she was from John Martin’s Consit office and she wanted to know about free tution for kids in

government care.

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
Subject: forgotten signauture.
Date: June 20, 2018 3:53:30 PM

Sorry that was me who sent that email from the AEST inbox, | had forgotten to put my signature on
it.

It won't happen again.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Armstrong, Montana LASS:EX
Subject: Free Tuition
Date: June 18, 2018 10:36:42 AM

Hey Montana,

Sorry for the long delay here is the information you requested.
Heres the link for Tuition Wavier Program

https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/edu

school/provincial-tuition-waiver-program

And our new release about our most recent announcement for re trades training
h //n -

Original News Release https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017PREM0076-001509

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 113267- BCIT - Honouring our Indigenous Graduates - June 14th @ 5:30pm at the Burnaby Campus
Date: June 15, 2018 11:00:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

From: Cynthia Petrie [mailto:Cynthia_Petrie@bcit.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: 113267- BCIT - Honouring our Indigenous Graduates - June 14th @ 5:30pm at the Burnaby
Campus

Hi Cindy,

| hope you are well, | am forwarding you an invitation that was sent to the MLA account in error
from our Indigenous Services Department.

We are hoping that the Minster would be able to attend this important BCIT event that celebrates
the success of our indigenous graduates.

This event is being held on Thursday, June 14™ at the Burnaby campus with the dinner starting at
5:30pm.

We understand that the Minister’s calendar is probably quite full and would be grateful if she could
attend a portion of the evening to meet with the graduates.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions and we appreciate the Minister
considering this event.

Cynthia

Cynthia Petrie

Executive Director, Stakeholder Relations
British Columbia Institute of Technology
Cell: 778-928-2220

bcit.ca

BCIT

EDUCATION
FOR A COMPLEX WORLD.
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: FW: 113267- regrets sent - RE: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony
Date: June 15, 2018 11:00:43 AM

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:35 PM

To: 'BCIT Indigenous Services'

Subject: 113267- regrets sent - RE: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

Hello -

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend BCIT’s Honouring
of Indigenous Graudates. A letter of greetings is being drafted and will be forwarded shortly.

Unfortunately due to scheduling conflicts the Minister is unable to attend and has asked that |
pass along her regrets and best wishes.

Thank you again and please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Regards,

Holly Hubley

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca] On Behalf Of BCIT Indigenous Services

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

When: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:00 PM-9:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: BCIT Burnaby Campus, SW1 Gateway

Good morning!

We just received a call from BCIT reminding us about this invitation. We must have missed
forwarding it your way when we received this, my sincere apologies!

We’ve given them your phone number so they may be calling you shortly.
All the best,

Catherine Sevenhuysen| Practicum Student | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount

Pleasant
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P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3

www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow Melanie on Twitter!

From: BCIT Indigenous Services [mailto:BCIT_Indigenous_Services@bcit.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:48 PM

To: BCIT Indigenous Services; Joanne Stone-Campbell; Zaa Joseph; Alf Dumont; Celeste
Dunstan; Kory Wilson; David Karppinen; Barbara Kader; Trina Prince; Monica Meneghetti;
Christie Mahovlich-Little; Wendy MclLeod; kcarter@bcitsa.ca; Teresa Place; Richard Schaeffer;
Jeanine James; Stephanie Williams; Yvette Jones; Steve Desabrais;

.22 ; Kathy Musial; Kyla Epstein; Shannon Kelly; Dawna Mackay; Paul

McCullough; Shannon Mclnnes; Tom Roemer; Scott Watts; Elena Romero;
.22 Cheryl Sokol; Stewart_Anderson@vancity.com; Scott McAlpine;

Angie Chan; Cindy Mazerolle; $-22 ; Teresa Szymborska; Laurie Stott; Jace
Standish; Helene Marcoux; Bardia Khaledi; Alan Etkin; Tania Loken; Chris Rogerson; Tamara
Pongracz; Peter Fenrich; Leelah Dawson; Michael Mandrusiak; Mark.MLA, Melanie; Debbie
Kinequon; Buddy Cardinal; Donna Henderson; president@arnbc.ca; vwhitehead@deloitte.ca;
Michael Cameron

Cc: Kathy Kinloch; Alf Dumont

Subject: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

When: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:00 PM-9:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: BCIT Burnaby Campus, SW1 Gateway

<< File: ATT21688 1.jpg >>
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From: Minister, T

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 113275 - Invitation to Bring Greetings — Engineers and Geoscientists BC Induction Ceremony
Date: June 15, 2018 10:58:24 AM
Attachments: EngineersAndGeoscientistsBC Invitation InductionCeremony MinisterMark v3.pdf

From: Ann English CEO and Registrar [mailto:ceo@egbc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Max Logan

Subject: 113275 - Invitation to Bring Greetings — Engineers and Geoscientists BC Induction Ceremony

Dear Minister Mark:

On behalf of Engineers and Geoscientists BC, I'm pleased to extend an invitation to attend our Member
Induction Ceremony on Thursday, June 14, 2018 from 5:15 PM to 7 PM at the Sheraton Wall Centre in
Vancouver, BC.

Our induction ceremony welcomes and recognizes new members to the professions in the company of
their colleagues, peers, family, and friends. New members are invited from across the province, with the
majority of attendees residing in the Metro Vancouver region.

The engineers and geoscientists being inducted are helping to keep British Columbians safe by
contributing to the development of leading edge technologies, and growing our economy, our
infrastructure, and our communities.

This occasion marks a significant milestone in members’ careers, defining them as professional, ethical,
and accountable. We hope you will be able to join us in celebrating the province’s newest professional
members.

Event Information:

Member Induction Ceremony

Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018

Time: Arrival — 5:15 PM; Ceremony — 5:30 PM to 7 PM; Greetings — 5:40 PM to 5:45 PM;
Cocktail Reception — 7 PM onwards

Location: Sheraton Wall Centre — Grand Ballroom A/B, 1088 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC
Attendees: Over 100 new professional members and their guests; members of Engineers and
Geoscientists BC’s Council

It is provincial legislation under the Engineers and Geoscientists Act, which provides us with our mandate
to uphold the public interest in the practice of engineering and geoscience.

As BC's licensing and regulatory authority for the professions, achieving certification as a professional
engineer, professional geoscientist, or licensee allows individuals to take responsibility for engineering or
geoscience work in the province in which they are registered.

To RSVP, or for additional information, please contact Laurel Buss, Communications Officer at

Ibuss@eabc.ca or 604.412.6052.

| look forward to seeing you in June.

Sincerely,
Ann

Ann English, P.Eng. | CEO & Registrar

Engineers and Geoscientists British Columbia
200 - 4010 Regent Street, Burnaby, BC, V5C 6N2
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Tel: 604.412.4850 | Toll-Free: 1.888.430.8035 ext. 4850 | Web: egbc.ca

APEGBC is now Engineers and Geoscientists BC. Please update your address book and add eghc.ca to your Safe Senders list
to ensure receipt of our emails.

The information in this email and any attachments are for the intended recipient(s) only and may be confidential. Any

unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not an intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete or destroy all copies immediately.

Page 27 of 299 AED-2018-87597



From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 06 Jun: Victoria - Ottawa (Booking Reference: ¢ 22
Date: June 1, 2018 4:42:30 PM

Attach t: Air Canada Booking Confirmation g % .pdf

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Air Canada - 06 Jun: Victoria - Ottawa (Booking Reference: 5.22

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: S.22 Date of issue: 01 Jun, 2018

Select Seats eUpgrade

Check in Manage my booking

Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip.

Passengers
Seats
__| Sarena Talbot AC1680 -
AC4TE -

Ticket Number:

5.22

Depart
L

Economy - Standard

gl i 12:05 19:35
Victoria Toronto
Victoria Intl. (YY.J), __, Pearsonintl (YYZ),
British Columbia Terminal 1
4hr30
Economy Q

L

AC1680
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Operated by:Air Canada | A321-200 | Wi-Fi

Air Canada Bistro

AC1680 This flight is operated by Air Canada Rouge. You'll want
to learn more about Air Canada Rouge's in-flight services and
amenities, as these differ from those of Air Canada.

Pugshir 21:30 22:30
Toronto Ottawa
Pearson Intl. (YYZ), ] Ottawa Intl. (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario
1hr00
Economy Q

AC4T8 Operated by:Air Canada | A320-200 || [Wi-Fi

Purchase summary

MasterCard 1 adult
s17
Amount paid: $527.55 Air Transportation Charges 476.00
Full details can be found in
your attached
ltinerary/Receipt Taxes, fees and charges 51.55
Tax information :

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $52755

GST/HST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $24.91

GST/HST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $0.52

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 em [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item (max.
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

L Victoria (YYJ) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:

15t bag 2"d hag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)

$ 26.25 CAD $ 36.75 CAD Max. dimensions per bag:
Including taxes Including taxes 158.0 cm (62.0in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as
itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type.
Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax
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amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain

exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange
rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours,

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

* View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
+ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

CAMNADA, U.S.: 1(888) 247-2262

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that
must be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox
is not monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide,
please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show 2018 Attendees List
Date: June 7, 2018 10:48:03 AM

From: Regenia Sarah [mailto:regenia.sarah@expodatallc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:44 AM
Subject: Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show 2018 Attendees List

Hi,
This is an outstanding offer for the Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show 2018 Exhibitors.

| am writing to check if you would be interested in acquiring the list of attendees for your marketing
and sales initiatives.

This is an opportunity to acquire list of 36,427 attendees contact details for a robust marketing
campaign which will eventually help you convert the compiled leads in to phenomenal sales deal.

You will receive the file for permanent usage where you can use this list for multiple campaigns and
cold calling. Please find below mentioned data fields for your review.

Company Name, Company URL, Contact Name, Title, Phone number, Fax Number, Email Address,
Company Address, Industry type, SIC Code, and Social Media Link.

Please revert with your interest to get you connected with our Business Development Manager.

Best Regards,

Regenia Sarah
Marketing and Communications
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show Attendees List
Date: June 1, 2018 8:47:12 AM

Is this something that would be of interest?

From: Phoebe Bloom [mailto:phoebe.bloom@expolists.com]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 6:53 AM
Subject: Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show Attendees List

Hi,

| found your companies listed as Exhibitors at Alberta Snowmobile & Powersports Show
2018 and thought you would be interested in receiving attendees list of the upcoming show?

List contains: Name, Company's Name, Phone Number, Job Title, Email address, Complete
Mailing address, Company revenue, size, Web address etc.

We offer:
*Complete list with Email address in an Excel Sheet for unlimited usage.
*Do an email blast endorsing your product/services and providing your contact information.
*Email appending, multiple contacts appending, Data appending which will append or add
the missing

Information to your existing database
we provide database throughout the globe in an excel file for unlimited usages with quarterly

updates.

Let me know your target audience and geographical area, so that | can connected with our
Business Development Manager for more information about our services.

Await your response!
Regards,

Phoebe Bloom
Marketing and Communications
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: An invitation from Langara College

Date: June 18, 2018 9:06:24 AM

Attachments: AEST Minister Mark Langara Invitation-Beyond49 20180618.pdf

Invite: Three invites 1) Great Trek and Campaign Launch, 2) Community day and 3) Campaign
Close

Ref name of the event and institution: Langara College, Lane Trotter EdD President and CEO

Date and time : 1) Great Trek and campaign Launch — Wednesday October 10, 2018, 2) Community
Day — Saturday June 15, 2019 and 3) Campaogn Close — Wednesday Apri; 29, 2020

RSVP: president.office@langara.ca

From: Alice Hsu [mailto:ahsu@langara.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: An invitation from Langara College

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find attached an invitation for Minister Mark from Dr. Trotter, President of Langara College.
The original letter will also be sent via regular post.

Sincerely,

Alice Hsu
Executive Assistant to the President

T 604.323.5827
F 604.323.5597
ahsu@langara.ca

Langara.

100 West 49th Avenue, Vancouver, BC, V5Y 2Z6

Please consider the environment before printing.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete this email from your system.
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: An Update from Canuck Place Children"s Hospice
Date: June 27, 2018 4:28:47 PM

Invite: Breefing meeting

Ref name of the event and institution: Canuck Place
Date and time : July 13, and 14 in the afternoon
RSVP:

Location:

From: Johnson, Kelsey [mailto:kelsey.johnson@canuckplace.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: An Update from Canuck Place Children's Hospice

Dear Ms. Mark,

Our Managing Director Denise Praill will be in Victoria in a few weeks and would like to meet with

you. Would you be available for a brief meeting any time on July 13 or July 14" in the afternoon?
Kind Regards,

Luke Crehan

Kelsey Johnson
Development Assistant

T 604-646-1340
9 F 604-646-1345
CaTIUCk 1690 Matthews Ave.,
Place Vancouver, BC V6) 2T2

CHILDREN'S HOSPICE
S HO | .

FHOa@®

Canuck Place Monthly Courage Builders make a difference every
single month. Join them: Donate Now.
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Attached letter
Date: June 6, 2018 9:00:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Letter to Min. Melanie Mark - 2018-06-05.pdf

Invite: Invite to attened PSAC’s working Energy Golf Classic rasing funds for education annual golf
tournament

Ref name of the event and institution: Petroleum Services Association of Canada, Doug Journeay
Date and time : July 25, 2018 ( no time indacated)

Location : Inglewood Golf & Curling Club

From: Doug Journeay [mailto:djourneay@psac.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Cc: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX; Elizabeth Aquin
Subject: Attached letter

Dear Minister:

Please see the attached letter from PSAC Senior Vice President Elizabeth Aquin. The original will follow
by regular postal mail.

Kind regards,

Doug.
PS A_ ‘ Petrolt_eur_n Services
L Association of Canada
working energy %
Doug Journea
9 ) . * djournea sac.ca

Executive Assistant

direct 403.781.7381
1150, 734 — 7 Ave SW main 403.264.4195
Calgary, AB, T2P 3P8 fax 403.263.7174

tf 800.818.7722
psac.ca -

Leading Energy Services, Supply, Manufacturing and Innovation
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) HUBLEYH .1 03JUN18 $4,641.04
Date: June 8, 2018 11:16:41 AM o
Attachments: HUBLEYH 5.1 03JUN18.xIsx

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) HUBLEYH s17 033UN18 $4,641.04
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) HUBLEYHS.1 03JUN18 $4,641.04
Date: June 4, 2018 12:58:19 PM
Attachments: HUBLEYLS.17 03JUN18.xlsx

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) HUBLEYH s.17 033UN18 $4,641.04
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Students Meeting Invite

Date: June 15, 2018 8:37:09 AM

Attachments: GM-2018 07-Invitation-AEST. pdf
ATTO0001.txt

Invite: Invite BC Federation of Students meeting to Ministry representatives
Ref name of the event and institution: BC Federation of Student s

Date and time : July 25- 28

Location: Vancouver Island University in Nanaimo

-----Original Message-----
From: Phoebe Lo Patigdas [mail
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:15 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: BC Federation of Students Meeting Invite

Dear Minister Mark,

It is with pleasure that I extend an invitation to Ministry Representatives in our upcoming semi-annual general
meeting on July 25 to 28, 2018 at the Vancouver Island University in Nanaimo. Attached to this e-mail is our letter

of invitation.

We see this as a great opportunity to continue conversations between the Ministry and students on educational issues
such as open education resources, international education, and student financial aid. Through these discussions, we

can work together on improving the post-secondary education in British Columbia.

We have an availability on Friday, July 27 at 11:45 am to 1:00 pm. Please advise if the suggested time and date

works. We will do our best to accommodate your schedules.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me through e-mail or phone at (604) 733-1880.

I look forward to hearing back from you.
Thank you,

Phoebe Lo

Phoebe Lo Patigdas

Secretary-Treasurer

British Columbia Federation of Students
www.WeAreBCStudents.ca

(@theBCFS
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From: inister T

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Students Meeting Invite

Date: June 18, 2018 10:47:01 AM

Attachments: GM-2018 07-Invitation-AEST.pdf
ATTO0001.txt

I've sent you this one before but the MLA office just forwarded it to me.

Just as a heads up. We already have a hard copy of this
Received on June 14, cliff number 113345

-----Original Message-----

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark. ML A @leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Students Meeting Invite

This looks like Ministry correspondence!

-----Original Message-----

From: Phoebe Lo Patigdas [mailto:p.patigdas(@thebcfs.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Aran Armutlu <a.armutlu@thebcfs.ca>

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

Date: June 15, 2018 8:40:32 AM

Attachments: GM-2018 07-Invitation-AEST.pdf
ATTO0001.txt

** Time and date updated™**

Invite: BC Federation of Students Meeting (invatation to Ministry representatives)
Ref name of the event and institution: BC Federation of Students

Date and time : July 25-July 28, avaibility on Friday July 27 at 11:45am to 1pm
Location: Vancouver Island University in Nanaimo

-----Original Message-----

From: Phoebe Lo Patigdas [mailto:p.pati

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

Subject: FW: BC Students Inspiring Change
Date: June 13, 2018 11:47:59 AM
Fyi

From: Sue Roppel [mailto:info@kimberley-foundation.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Re: BC Students Inspiring Change

Hello Holly,

Thank you for your correspondence. The films are really quite extraordinary and we thank you and the
Honourable Minister Mark for your interest in our activities. Perhaps next year, with a bit more advance
notice, there will be an opportunity for your office’s engagement in this wonderful celebration of Canadian

youth’s advocacy for climate change.
Sincerely,

Sue Roppel

Chair, Board of Directors

Kimberley Foundation

e: info@kimberley-foundation.org

w: https:/www.kimberley-foundation.org

From: "Minister, AEST AEST:EX" <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 3:28 PM

To: Sue Roppel <info@kimberley-foundation.org>
Subject: RE: BC Students Inspiring Change

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend BC Students Inspiring Change.
Unfortunately due to unforeseen circumstances our office was unable to provide regrets prior to
your event. Our office sends its sincere apologies and hope you had a lovely event. Thank you for
letting us know the results of the contest — it is good to see that our students are excelling. Please let
me know if | can be of further assistance

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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX
Subject: BC Students Inspiring Change

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark and Ms. Shannon Baskerville,

| am writing to provide you with the following press release regarding some fantastic news about BC post-
secondary student and secondary students. If | can answer any questions or provide any additional
information, please contact me at your convenience.

We would also like to take this opportunity to cordially invite you and any members of your staff to join us
at the Premiere and Red Carpet Screening of Student films on Climate Change at the Vancity Theatre in
downtown Vancouver on Saturday, June 9. As tickets are limited, we would appreciate being advised by you
if you have any interest in us reserving tickets for you, your guests or staff by no later than June 1.

We hope you will help celebrate the success of BC students who are inspiring action against climate change

and share the news about great Canadian youth.

Sincerely,

Sue Roppel

Chair, Board of Directors
Kimberley Foundation

m: 604.787.8843

e: info@kimberley-foundation.org

w: https:/www.kimberley-foundation.org

PRESS RELEASE!

Three BC student secondary teams are vying to win the national FOCUS! Climate Change Video Contest run
by the Kimberley Foundation. One BC student at the post-secondary level is also vying for the post-
secondary title. The winners will be announced at a public Red Carpet Screening on Saturday June 9, 2018

at the VIFF Vancity Theatre in downtown Vancouver.

In October 2017, the Kimberley Foundation launched the FOCUS! Climate Change Video Contest in an
effort to engage Canadian youth around the topic of climate change and inspire them to use video as a way
of provoking thought, starting conversations and inspiring action to work towards ameliorating the impact

of climate change. The key criteria — be creative!

As one of our panel of international judges describes, the result was an “inspiring journey across Canada
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1”

hearing the upcoming generation’ screen for a change!” In total, the Kimberley Foundation received 160

films involving 400+ students from 85 institutions across 8 provinces.

When you think of the FOCUS! Climate Change Video Contest, do not think short visual lectures on climate
change. The diversity of videos cover the spectrum: from pinhole camera portraits of climate change on the
Inuit to proposals for new building practices in Vancouver; from haunting story-telling, to humorous live
action and provocative stop animation. They are a showcase of the next generation's creative excellence,
practiced film-making skills, and clear learning about climate change.

On Saturday June, 9, 2018, the FOCUS! Red Carpet Screening will screen the finalists at the post secondary
and secondary level, present awards to the winners and screen a montage of highly notable films. A
reception will also be held following the screening. The films have been rated “General” with no advisories

by Consumer Protection B.C. Tickets are limited but free. They are available online at: https://kimberley-
f -video-

On Monday June 11, the films will be viewable through the Kimberley Foundation
website along with several other films that will, together, form a new student-
created video library on climate change. We hope this new resource will prove
valuable to students, educators and anyone who wants to be inspired to help
“change climate change”. The website will also feature a weekly updated
innovation story hub that showcases climate change innovations and stories

globally.
FOCUS! Climate Change Video Contest Finalists are:

Post-Secondary Category:

e Olivia Seneshen, Capilano University, for her film “A New Blueprint for an Old Home"” [BC student -
Vancouver]
e Natalie Baird, University of Manitoba, and Attagoyuk llisavik Students, Pangnirtung, for the film “
Cnl*Cdr=a* /TARIUQ TAKUJANNIQ / THE OCEAN FROM MY EYE”
Secondary Category

e Sasha Argirov and Nikita Kalugin, Lord Byng Secondary School, for their film “Frozen in Place” [BC
students - Vancouver]
e Kevin (Jin Kwan) Kim, Walnut Grove Secondary School, for his film “What Will You Do About It” [BC

student - Langley]
e Sarah Sheppard, Elsie Sheppard, and Julie Sheppard, for their film “The Green Menace”
e Taishi, Jingwen (Alexx), Maple Leaf School — TRU, for her film “Remains” [BC student — Kamloops]
Of the 14 additional films that will be showcased at the screening on June 3, five (5) are also from BC
students.
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About the Kimberley Foundation https://kimberley-foundation.org/

The Kimberley Foundation is a BC registered not-for-profit organization that actively works to promote a
love of learning, to stimulate self-directed curiosity about the world, and to support activities and pursuits
that inspire, impact, and facilitate positive, environmentally responsible change in the world It was
established as a legacy to Dr. Hugh C. Morris and Mrs. Pat Morris. Dr. Morris was a long time leader in the
Canadian geological field and among his many service contributions, at one point was the Chair (1993-1998)
of the Canadian Global Change Program.
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BCIT - Honouring our Indigenous Graduates - June 14th @ 5:30pm at the Burnaby Campus
Date: June 6, 2018 11:06:31 AM

Attachments: image001.png

From: Cynthia Petrie [mailto:Cynthia_Petrie@bcit.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: BCIT - Honouring our Indigenous Graduates - June 14th @ 5:30pm at the Burnaby Campus

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

This event is being held on Thursday, June 14" at the Burnaby campus with the dinner starting at
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

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BCSTA Correspondence - 114th AGM Motion - Request to create more locally-based teacher education
programs

Date: June 20, 2018 3:33:05 PM

Attachments: 2018-06-20-GSwan to Minister Mark re Request to create more locally-based teacher educ. progr.pdf

Hey heads up this just came in the mail box from BCSTA

From: Zorica Jovic [mailto:ZJovic@bcsta.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: BCSTA Correspondence - 114th AGM Motion - Request to create more locally-based teacher

education programs
Re: Request to create more locally-based teacher education programs
Dear Minister Mark,

Please find attached to this email a letter with attachment addressed to you from BCSTA President,

Gordon Swan regarding Motions passed at the BCSTA 114" Annual General Meeting.

Warm regards,

ZORICA JOVIC
Administrative Assistant | British Columbia School Trustees Association (BCSTA)

P (604) 235-2297 | E zjovic@bcsta.org | W besta.org | T @bc_sta

This email is confidential and for the intended recipient only. If you have received this email in error, please delete
it and inform the sender immediately. Unauthorized distribution or use is strictly prohibited.
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - Save The Date
Date: June 12, 2018 11:36:02 AM

Invite: Save the date, Cascadia Corridor Conference

Ref name of the event and institution: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference.
Date and time : Oct5-10 2018

Location: 655 Burrard Street Vancouver

From: Business Council of British Columbia [mailto:cheryl@bcbc.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of Business Council of British
Columbia

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference - Save The Date

l

Mark Your Calendar - October 9-10
Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference in Vancouver

]

Mark your calendar for the Third Annual
Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference!

October 9-10, 2018

Hyatt Regency Vancouver
655 Burrard Street, Vancouver

Vancouver and Seattle enjoy a long history of shared culture, shared geography and a shared
love of the outdoors. We are entrepreneurs and innovators. We have a common ethos as an
inclusive and welcoming society, and we are each our respective nation's gateway to Asia. We
are leveraging our strengths in life sciences, clean tech and transportation and our world
leading technologies in mixed reality, digital and cloud computing. Together, we can be the
next global innovation ecosystem and a leader in solving some of the world's toughest
challenges. Together, we are the Cascadia Innovation Corridor.

Join fellow leaders in business, academia, tech and government from both sides of the border
for a collaborative conference setting the course for Cascadia through to 2021, the 100th
Anniversary of the Peace Arch. This year's conference will celebrate the progress that has been
made in making the Corridor a reality, and will explore the sectoral opportunities that will build
out the Cascadia Innovation Corridor as a global centre for innovation. The conference will
launch the evening of October 9th with a reception, followed by full day of engaging content
and collaborative workshops on October 10th.

You will hear from top business executives, elected officials and regional, national and
international experts on how our two regions can maximize our shared values and competitive
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advantages. Delegates will also participate in collaborative workshops and identify specific
actions that will elevate the Cascadia Corridor.

You won't want to miss these important discussions and the opportunity to shape the future of

the Cascadia Region as a global centre for innovation. Please hold these dates on your calendar.
In the coming weeks, you will receive additional agenda and registration information, including
hotel reservation details. l

For additional information, questions, or to opt-out of this invite please contact
i . For more information on the Cascadia Innovation Corridor, please
visit i idor.

Learn more about the Cascadia Innovation Corridor
0 Launched in September 2016 the Cascadia Innovation
Corridor is built upon a shared spirit of creativity,
innovation and entrepreneurship in the region
encompassing, and between, Greater Vancouver and
l | Greater Seattle. Click here to check out videos and read
more about the partnerships and investments happening

across Cascadia.

Business Council of British Columbia, 810 - 1050 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British
Columbia V6E 357 Canada

feUn ribe™ aved.minister v
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by info@bcbc.com in collaboration with
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From: inister T

To: \ isti T:
Subject: FW: Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia ("CPABC")
Date: June 29, 2018 12:37:25 PM

Attachments: June 29 2018 LT Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training.PDF

From: Flynn, Megan [mailto:megan.flynn@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Herbert, Jason

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Cc: Herbert, Jason

Subject: Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia ("CPABC")

Dear Minister Mark:

Please see the attached.

Megan Flynn

Legal Administrative Assistant to Jason Herbert

T +1604.443.2605
F +1604.687.1612
E meagan.flynn@dlapiper.com

DLA PIPER

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP
Suite 2800, Park Place
666 Burrard St
Vancouver BC V6C 2Z7
Canada

www.dlapiper.com

This e-mail ai

me immediat

1y attachment(s) are confidential and may

y return e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not ¢

yse it.

jed. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Creative Energy | Meeting Request
Date: June 1, 2018 8:40:11 AM

Invite: Meeting request regarding Fuel Switch Project

Ref name of the event and institution: creative energy, Kelsey Devine
RSVP: earliest convenience

Location: In Vancover

From: Kelsey Devine [mailto:Kelsey@creative.energy]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Dear Minister Mark,

On behalf of Creative Energy, | am reaching out to request a short meeting with you at your earliest
convenience regarding our Fuel Switch project in Vancouver.

The purpose of the meeting is to brief you on the Fuel Switch and to hear your feedback and advice.
Attached is a short memo on the Fuel Switch that we have produced for you.

In past months, we have met with your colleagues in Caucus, along with key Ministers and their staff
at both the political and departmental levels. We are also advancing this important project with the
federal government and the City of Vancouver. The project has been well received by elected
officials and staff at both levels.

By way of background, the Creative Energy Fuel Switch project aligns with the provincial
government’s commitments to invest in reducing GHGs and positioning British Columbia as an
international leader in climate action. The Fuel Switch offers a unique and historic opportunity for
British Columbia to reduce GHG emissions by 75% for heating more than 200 buildings through a
single project — the equivalent to taking 14,000 cars off the road. This is one of the least costly
sources of large GHG reductions in the building sector, and considerably less costly than current
federal and provincial incentives for electric vehicles.

Creative Energy is one of the largest district energy companies in Canada. Our system in downtown
Vancouver currently serves over 200 buildings and is regulated by the BCUC. The system serves
many iconic buildings, including several provincial facilities such as BC Place and most notably St.
Paul’s Hospital, which Creative has served with over 99.99% reliability for nearly 50 years.

In addition to the Briefing Note attached, here is a link to the executive summary of a feasibility
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study on the Fuel Switch conducted with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM).

Please let us know when you are available to meet.
Thank you,

Kelsey Devine

Manager, Customer Development
EIT

CREATIVENERGY

Suite 1 - 720 Beatty Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6B 2M1

604 692 2118 T
604 688 2213 F
604 418 1252 C

creative.energy
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From: inister T

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: DQAB Letter to Minister
Date: June 6, 2018 8:31:33 AM
Attachments: DQAB letter to Minister re Planning Session.pdf

Invite: Invatation to provide an overview of the Ministers mandare as well as an update on
government’s priorities.

Ref name of the event and institution: the Degree Quality Assesment Board, Dr. Nick Rubidge
Date and time : July 16 and 17, 2018

Location: Victoria

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

Subject: FW: Engineers and Geoscientists BC - Celebrate International Women in Engineering Day
Date: June 12, 2018 8:59:12 AM
FYI

Asking Minister Mark to make a video or to retweet theirs to help spread their message about
celebrating International Women in Engineering.

From: Ann English CEO and Registrar [mailto:ceo@egbc.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Max Logan

Subject: Engineers and Geoscientists BC - Celebrate International Women in Engineering Day

Dear Minister Mark:

Saturday June 23rd will be the fourth annual International Women in Engineering Day. Its goals are to
raise the profile of women in engineering, celebrate the outstanding achievements of women engineers
throughout the world and focus attention on the amazing career opportunities available to girls in this
exciting industry.

We are hoping to secure your participation in our efforts to highlight this day and use it to advance our 30
by 30 initiative. This initiative has a goal of raising the percentage of newly licensed engineers who are
women to 30 percent by the year 2030; currently this figure is at 17.0 percent, and has held steady at this
rate over the last three years.

As a female engineer myself | have produced a video which will be posted to our social accounts in
advance of the day which will speak about my experiences in the profession and the importance of 30 by
30. We will be encouraging our female members to produce similar short 30-45 second videos and tag
them with @EngGeoBC and the hashtags #RaisingTheBar #INWED2018. We will also have an article in
our newsletter and content on our website.

We would be thrilled if you would consider creating your own video or just retweet ours to help amplify our
message. If you did produce a video you could highlight the recent government announcement to invest
in women-in-technology scholarships to inspire a new generation of women to take up science and tech-
based professions. Or if you had other ideas on how to help increase the profile of our campaign we
would love to hear them.

I have also reached out to MLA and Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equality Mitzi Dean and MLA
and Parliamentary Secretary for TransLink Bowinn Ma with a similar request.

Thank you in advance.

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

Subject: FW: FMB Reception - Dinner plans
Date: June 1, 2018 10:23:20 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Invite: Dinner plans
Ref name of the event and institution: Shayla point

From: Loretta James [mailto:loretta_james@fnfmb.com]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Shayla Point

Subject: FMB Reception - Dinner plans

Hello Melanie,

I’'m sending a quick follow-up email for Shayla Point whom you met at the FMB Reception in
Victoria the evening of May 30t

5.22 . . 5.22
and will reach out to make dinner plans™

Kindest regards,

Loretta James

Senior Administrative Assistant
Suite 905-100 Park Royal S.,
West Vancouver, BC V7T 1A2

T 604 925 6665 | C 604 354 5655

Loretta_james(@fnfmb.com | fnfimb.com

Fnt MNations LE CONSEIL
DE GESTION
FINANCIERE des
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Give them Wings | July 25
Date: June 27, 2018 9:29:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

ATT00001.htm

5 Winas July 25.pdf

ATTH 2.htm

Invite: Dialogue Invitation : Give them Wings, Indigenous Youth Taking Flight

Ref name of the event and institution: Heather Bell (Board Chair, BC Avaiation Council)
Date and time : July 25, 2018 10am-12pm

RSVP:

Location: 210-128 West Hasting Street, Vancouver

From: Teara Fraser [mailto:teara.fraser@iskwew.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Give them Wings | July 25

DIALOGUE INVITATION: Give them Wings

Indigenous Youth Taking Flight
210-128 West Hastings Street, Vancouver

July 25,2018 | 10 am —12 pm

www.givethemwings.ca

Minister Mark — I mentioned this to you very briefly at the PowHERhouse luncheon at
Hycroft where we were speaker panelists together. As an Indigenous women pilot, |
am super passionate about Indigenous Youth Taking Flight. It would be so incredible if
you could join this dialogue or alternatively a delegate from the Ministry of Advanced
Education and Skills Training.

Let’s explore Indigenous Youth Taking Flight!

Heather Bell (Board Chair, British Columbia Aviation Council) and | are hosting a nd

dialogue with 12 leaders on July 25 to further explore how the labour market
shortage of pilots can be addressed, in part, by the fastest growing demographic in
Canada — Indigenous Youth.
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You have been invited to a conversation to share your thoughts and ideas about
inspiring Indigenous Youth with the possibilities of flight and to further explore the Give
them Wings concept. Give them Wings inspires Indigenous Youth with the possibilities
of flight and maps ways to navigate the journey. This contributes to an aviation and
aerospace industry that is visible, connected, thriving, and INDIGENOUSLY ENGAGED.

In friendship,
Teara
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: H20

Date: June 11, 2018 1:09:43 PM
Attachments: Invoice H20 Zone.pdf

From: H20 Zone Sales [mailto:sales@h2ozone.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: H20

©

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: H20

Date: June 11, 2018 1:09:57 PM
Attachments: Invoice H20 Zone.pdf

From: H20 Zone Sales [mailto:sales@h2ozone.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: H20

Hi Holly...I am showing one invoice carried forward..

04/23/18, inv#t242259=527.96
Thank you! Bev ©

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: H in ]
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Date: June 20, 2018 12:45:25 PM

From: Harbour Air, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight ecials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277 or

toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents about

Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # .22
Name Sarena Talbot

Booking

Flight #221/Twin Otter T $207.00

16:00 Vancouver Harbour / Map u

16:35 Victoria Harbour / Map u e et SHi AT

35 minutes Summary #s.17
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s.17

Expiration
CX - Cancelled
Authorization 131426
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Sarena Talbot, Female GofFlex Fare Conditions:
Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Add to Calendar Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject

to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departur e

Booking Information

Domestic Flights

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18 years
and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do not
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guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject
to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-refundable)
Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

International Flights

Check in time is 45 minutes prior to flight time. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 45 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Passport book required for all passengers including infants *Nexus, Enhanced Drivers Licenses and passport
cards are not accepted at this border crossing.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Cancellations less than 24 hours result in a full forfeiture of the fare

Cancellations more that 24 hours prior to departure will remain as a flight credit for use within 18 months of
the first cancellation date.

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

Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc operated flights. This
means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the flight, the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: albot, Sarena AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Date: June 19, 2018 2:05:26 PM

From: Harbour Air, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status I High Flyer Rewards My Account

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

Account HAS # 5.22
Name Sarena Talbot
Booking &
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 e s.17
. Air Transportation Charges
Flight #206
09:00 Victoria Harbour / Map U Sked 200/300 : (St) GO Flex $186.64

09:35 Vancouver Harbour / Map U Taxes, Fees and Charges

A All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee 50.00
35 minutes
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Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65

KK- Confirmed

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex + Goods and Services Tax 59.85
Sarena Talbot, Female

Billing 5197.15

Add to Calendar N A

axes $9.85

Grand Total $207.00

GoFlex Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
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

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of

departur e
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 Invoice #5.17

_ % Air Transportation Charges
Flight #221/Twin Otter

16:00 Vancouver Harbour / Map | Sked 200/300 : (St) GO Flex 5186.64

[
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16:35 Victoria Harbour / Map u
35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Sarena Talbot, Female

Add to Calendar

Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset S0.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee S9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes 59.85
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

25 |bs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 |bs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 |bs. Guaranteed
S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

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
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX on behalf of BCIT Indigenous Services

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Joanne Stone-Campbell; Zaa Joseph; Alf Dumont; Celeste
Dunstan; Kory Wilson; David Karppinen; Barbara Kader; Trina Prince; Monica Meneghetti; Christie Mahovlich-
Little; Wendy McLeod carter@butsaca Teresa Place; Richard Schaeffer Jeanine James; Stephanie Williams;

Yvette Jones; Steve Desabrals, c 79 ; Kathy Musial; Kyla Epstein; Shannon Kelly; Dawna
Mackay; Paul McCullough; ; Elena Romero;

R . Cheryl Sokal; Stewart Anderson@vanutv com Scott McAlpine; Angie Chan; Cindy
Mazerolle; « 99 ; Teresa Szymborska; Laurie Stott; Jace Standish; Helene Marcoux; Bardla

Khaledi; Alan Etkin; Tania Loken; Chris Rogerson; Tamara Pongracz; Peter Fenrich; Leelah Dawson; Michael

Mandrusiak; Mark.MLA, Melanie; ; Buddy Cardinal; Donna Henderson; president@arnbc.ca;
vwhitehead@deloitte.ca; Michael Cameron

Cc: Kathy Kinloch; Alf Dumont
Subject: FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony
Attachments: ATT21688 1.jpa

--——-Original Appointment-----

From: BCIT Indigenous Services [mailto:BCIT Indigenous Services(@bcit.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:56 AM

To: BCIT Indigenous Services; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Joanne Stone-Campbell; Zaa Joseph; Alf Dumont; Celeste Dunstan; Kory Wilson; David
Karppinen; Barbara Kader; Trina Prince; Monica Meneghetti; Christie Mahovlich-Little; Wendy McLeod; kearter(@beitsa.ca
<mailto:kcarter@bceitsa.ca> ; Teresa Place; Richard Schaeffer; Jeanine James; Stephanie Williams; Yvette Jones; Steve Desabrais;

e 79 - Kathv Musial: Kvla Enstein: Shannon Kellv: Dawna Mackay: Paul McCullough;
Shannon Mclnnes; Tom Roemer; Scott Watts; Elena Romero; ?? . Chervl Sokol:

Stewart Anderson{@vancity.com <mailto:Stewart_Anderson(@vancity, com> ; Scott MecAlpine; Anglc Chan; Clndy Mazerolle; g 92

c 29 Teresa Szymborska; Laurie Stott; Jace Standish; Helene Marcoux; Bardia Khaledi; Alan Etkin; Tania Loken; Chris
Rogerson; Tamara Pongracz; Peter Fenrich; Leelah Dawson; Michael Mandrusiak; Mark. MLA, Melanie; Debbie Kinequon; Buddy Cardinal; Donna
Henderson; presidenti@arnbe.ca <mailto:president@arnbe.ca> ; vwhitehead(@deloitte.ca <mailto:vwhitehead(@deloitte.ca> ; Michael Cameron

Ce: Kathy Kinloch; Alf Dumont

Subject: FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

When: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:00 PM-9:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: BCIT Burnaby Campus, SW1 Gateway

Good morning!

We just received a call from BCIT reminding us about this invitation. We must have missed forwarding it your way when we received this, my sincere
apologies!
We’ve given them your phone number so they may be calling you shortly.

All the best,

Catherine Sevenhuysen| Practicum Student | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3

www.MelanieMarkMLA ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! <https://www facebook.com/melaniejmark/?fref=ts> | Follow Melanie on Twitter!
<https://twitter.com/melaniejmark=>

--——-Original Appointment-----

From: BCIT Indigenous Services [mailto:BCIT_Indigenous_Services(@bcit.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:48 PM

To: BCIT Indigenous Services; Joanne Stone-Campbell; Zaa Joseph; Alf Dumont; Celeste Dunstan; Kory Wilson; David Karppinen; Barbara Kader;
Trina Prince; Monica Meneghetti; Christie Mahovlich-Little; Wendy McLeod; kearterf@beitsa.ca <mailtokearterf@bcitsa.ca> ; Teresa Place; Richard
Schaeffer: Jeanine James; Stephanie Williams: Yvette Jones: Steve Desabrais; = 99

Kathy Musial; Kyla Epstein; Shannon Kelly; Dawna Mackay; Paul McCullough; Shannon Mclnnes Tom Roemer; Scott Walts Elena Romero

c 29 ; Cheryl Sokol; Stewart_Anderson(@vancity.com
<mailto:Stewart_Anderson{@vancity.com> ; Scoit McAlpinc; Angie Chan; Cindy Mazerolle; & 99

; Teresa Szymborska; Laurie Stott; Jace Standish; Helene Marcoux; Bardia Khaledi; Alan Etkin; Tania Loken; Chris Rogerson; Tamara Pongracz;
Peter Fenrich; Leelah Dawson; Michael Mandrusiak; Mark. MLA, Melanie; Debbie Kinequon; Buddy Cardinal; Donna Henderson; president(@arnbe.ca
<mailto:president@arnbe.ca> ; vwhitehead(@deloitte.ca <mailto:vwhitehead@deloitte.ca> ; Michael Cameron

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

Subject: FW: Tiiiiiiit"s Friday. And you know what that means...
Date: June 22, 2018 2:08:11 PM

Attachments: IN eBinder June22.docx

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

It's a new issues binder!

| know you’re excited. | sure am.

This time I’'m going to remember to actually hit send.
| hope you all have a swell weekend.

Stephen

Stephen Binder | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.1857 |email: stephen.binder@gov.bc.ca
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From: inister T

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING = Hajdu
Date: June 8, 2018 1:58:52 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = Hajdu.pdf

Heads up, | just got a hard copy of this, its from Minister Patty Hajdu

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: INCOMING = Hajdu

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING = Justice Institute
Date: June 20, 2018 9:54:47 AM
Attachments: INCOMING = Justice Institute 1.pdf

INCOMING = Justice Institute side 2.pdf

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: INCOMING = Justice Institute

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING = Kids help phone
Date: June 21, 2018 1:05:11 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = kids help phone.pdf

Invite: Follow up request, looking for a meeting with the Minister about Mental health in BC.

Ref name of the event and institution: Kids Help Phone.

Date and time : Near Future.

Contact, Trevor Zimmer, 416 581 8956
Trevor.Zimmer@Kidshelpphone.ca

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: INCOMING = Kids help phone

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Incoming = Robert Fleming, BCCAT - Invite to annual meeting and conference in November
Date: June 8, 2018 10:01:32 AM

Attachments: Scan_20180608.pdf

From: Burnett, Teresa M AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Incoming = Robert Fleming, BCCAT - Invite to annual meeting and conference in November

Hi Holly — just checking to see if your office has received the attached letter from Robert Fleming?
The DMO was inquiring if this was received by the Minister, as this is a copy that went to the DM.
It looks like an invitation to attend the BCCAT annual meeting and conference.

I had a quick look in the MO e-mail box to see if it was scanned, as well in Cliff, and found nothing.

Thanks,

Teresa Burnett | Correspondence Coordinator
Ministerial Correspondence & Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Ph: (250) 356-2502
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: INCOMING = Tricorp
Date: June 20, 2018 9:44:05 AM
Attachments: INCOMING = Tricorp.pdf

Invite: Meeting request/ Invite . Meeting request to meet with the Minister at her earliest
convenience about how programs are designed and how they can affect the Indigenous

communities in the Pacific Northwest.

And and invite to their Annual Gathering to discuss programs, provide reports on their services over

the years.

Ref name of the event and institution: Tricorp, Tribal Resources Investment Corporation, Frank

Parnell
Date and time : November 5 & 6, 2018
Location: Prince Rupert

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: INCOMING = Tricorp

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Indigenous MD Graduation Celebration 2019
Date: June 6, 2018 9:13:16 AM
Importance: High

Hey Cindy heads up, | know its not until next year.

Invite: Next year’s Indigenous MD Celebration

Ref name of the event and institution: Indigenous Student Initatives, James Andrew
Date and time : May 21, 2019 9am to 11am

Location: UBC Longhouse

From: Andrew, James [mailto:james.andrew@ubc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Indigenous MD Graduation Celebration 2019
Importance: High

Hello Minister Melanie Mark,

It was nice meeting you at the Faculty of Medicine’s Hooding ceremony. As | mentioned, we had our
Indigenous MD celebration in the morning of May 22 at the UBC Longhouse.

Next year's Indigenous MD Celebration will be May 21, 2019, 9:00am to 11:00am at the UBC
longhouse. We would be honored for you to attend.

As the date approaches, | will send you an official invitation. Next year’s celebration will probably get
a lot of attention as that will be our largest class of Indigenous MD students graduating which will be
15.

Warmest regards,

James Andrew

Indigenous Student Initiatives Coordinator
Faculty of Medicine

MD Undergraduate Admissions

Phone: 604-822-8921; Fax: 604-822-6061
Email: aboriginal.md@ubc.ca

"What I do for myself will die with me. What | do for others will live forever." Luke Johnny, Mount
Currie (June 2010)
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation from Indian Consul General - Save the date
Date: June 27, 2018 9:32:37 AM

Invite: Invaitation from Indian Consul General

Ref name of the event and institution: International Association of Sanskrit Studies
Date and time : July 9, 5-6:30pm

RSVP:

Location: Vancouver

From: Consul General of India, Vancouver [mailto:indiacg@telus.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation from Indian Consul General - Save the date

No.VAN/CG/1/2017 June 26, 2018

Dear Minister Mark,

International Association of Sanskrit Studies is organising the 17th

World Sanskrit Conference in Vancouver from 9% to 13th July 2018. The
World Sanskrit Conference is the premier international forum for the
academic study of Sanskrit learning and culture and this is the first time
that this prestigious annual event is being held in Canada.

2. In view of the prestige attached to this event, a senior Cabinet Minister
in the Government of India, who is likely to visit Vancouver to attend the

Conference, will be holding a banquet on gth July 2018 from 1700 hrs. to
1830 hrs. You are requested to kindly save the date in your calendar. A
formal invitation will be sent in due course.

Please accept the assurances of my highest consideration.

(Abhilasha Joshi)

Honourable Melanie Mark,
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Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Government of British Columbia
AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca
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From: Minister. AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: INVITATION FROM MDA
Date: June 14, 2018 8:33:20 AM

Invite: Invitation from MDA, asking Minister Mark to be their guest for the event. Mike Greenly will
be speaking at the Greater Vancouver Board of Trade on Securring Canada’s place in Space.

Ref name of the event and institution: MDA, Mike Greenly

Date and time : Thursday June 28, 2018 registration at 11:30am, Lunch and program at 12pm-2pm

RSVP: June 25 to Robert Near at near@prospectus.ca

Location: Four Seasons Hotel Vancouver, Park Ballroom, 791 West Georgia Street Vancouver

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

hitos:/f e f individual- 1371-6315

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at

nea r@g rospectus.ca.

Sincerely,

Robert Near

Public Affairs Manager
Prospectus Associates
(613) 569-3200
near@prospectus.ca

Page 88 of 299 AED-2018-87597



From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation from the Indian Consulate, Vancouver
Date: June 29, 2018 1:09:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
g th .
Invite: Inaugural Banquet of the 17" world Sanskrit conference 2018

Ref name of the event and institution: Indian Cosulate, Vancouver, Shri Prakash Javadekar
Date and time : July 9, 2018 5pm

RSVP:

Location: 6133 university blvd, vancouver

From: Consul General of India, Vancouver [mailto:indiacg@telus.net]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation from the Indian Consulate, Vancouver

On the occasion of the Inaugural Banquet of the

17" World Sanskrit Conference 2018
Hosted by
His Excellency Shri Prakash Javadekar
Hon'ble Minister of Human Resource Development
The Consulate General of India requests the pleasure of the company of
Honourable Melanie Marks

on 9" July 2018 at 1700 hrs.
at The Nest, UBC, 6133 University Blvd, Vancouver, BC V6T 121
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RSUP: indiacg@telus.net Dress: formal/Lounge Suit

(Please present this invitation at the entrance for security reasons)

Page 90 of 299 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to 2018 Walk with the Dragon on July 15th
Date: June 25, 2018 1:30:16 PM
Attachments: 2018 Walk Tnvitation - Honourable Melanie Mark.pdf
RSVP form.pdf
image002.png

Invite: Invitation request, 2018 Walk with the Dragon, Officiating Guest

Ref name of the event and institution: S.U.C.C.E.5.S Foundation , Queenie Choo
Date and time : Sunday, July 15 8:30am am- 12:30pm

RSVP: July 4, 2018

Location: Stanley Park’s Lumbermen’s Arch

From: Sienna Wong [mailto:Sienna@success.bc.ca] On Behalf Of Queenie Choo
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Queenie Choo

Subject: Invitation to 2018 Walk with the Dragon on July 15th

Dear Minister Mark,

On behalf of Queenie Choo, CEO of 5.U.C.C.E.S.S. and 5.U.C.C.E.S.S. Foundation, I'm pleased to forward the attached
invitation for your kind consideration.

We look forward to your favorable reply. Thank you.

Regards,
Sienna

Sienna Wong

Administrative Manager

T 604-408-7274 ext 3135 F 604-408-7234
E sienna@success.bc.ca

> - / S.U.C.CES.S.
* | 44 ... 28WestPender St | Vancouver BC | V6B 1R6 | www.success.bc.ca
g BSULLESS.  Celebrating 45 years of success: 1973-2018

This message and its contents are confidential. If you received this message in error, do not distribute, use or rely upon it. Instead, please inform

the sender and then delete it. Thank you.
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Bring Greetings and Present Teaching Award — Engineers and Geoscientists BC's Annual
Conference

Date: June 8, 2018 8:45:48 AM

Attachments: EngineersAndGeoscientistsBC Invitation AwardsGala Oct19 2018 MinisterMark v3.pdf

Invite: Invitation to bring greetings and Present Teaching Award- Engineers and Geoscientists BC's
Annual Conference

Ref name of the event and institution: Ann English, Engineers and Geoscientists of BC,

Date and time : October 18-20 2018 (President’s Awards Gala Friday Oct 19)

RSVP: to 604 412 6052 or to ibuss@eghbc.ca

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre East

From: Ann English CEO and Registrar [mailto:ceo@egbc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Max Logan

Subject: Invitation to Bring Greetings and Present Teaching Award — Engineers and Geoscientists BC's
Annual Conference

Dear Minister Mark:

On behalf of Engineers and Geoscientists BC, | would like to extend an invitation to attend and participate
in our Annual Conference and AGM taking place at the Vancouver Convention Centre East from October
18-20, 2018. We would be honoured to have you attend on behalf of the BC Government and have
outlined a number of opportunities below for you to join us in celebrating BC's outstanding engineers and
geoscientists for their contributions to technology and innovation, the professions, post-secondary
education, and the community.

Greetings and Teaching Award Presentation — President’s Awards Gala - Friday, October 19

e Event: Bring greetings on behalf of the BC Government and help present the Teaching Awards
of Excellence at our President’'s Awards Gala.

e Context: The Teaching Awards of Excellence recognize excellence in engineering and earth
science education by faculty members from a BC post-secondary institution.

o Date/Time/Location: Friday, October 19, 2018 at the Vancouver Convention Centre East. The
President’s Awards Gala begins at 5:30 PM with a private reception for award winners and
special guests followed by a formal dinner with all attendees at 7 PM. You would be invited to the
stage to speak for approximately five minutes at around 7:15 PM. The awards are presented at
approximately 8 PM. There would be a photo opportunity with the award recipients on stage.

e Audience: The gala is attended by government, business leaders and Engineers and
Geoscientists BC professionals. 350 guests will attend this sit down dinner with award
presentations, followed by dancing and music. The attire for the event is black-tie optional.

Private Award Winner Reception - Friday, October 19 — Pan Pacific Hotel
e Event: A private reception is being held in advance of our full gala for award winners to meet
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each other ahead of the ceremony and to celebrate with their family, peers, and special guests.

o Context: This year's Young Professional Award recipient resides in the Vancouver-Mount
Pleasant riding making him a constituent. We would be pleased to organize a photo opportunity
for you and the award recipients.

e Date/Time/Location: This eventis from 5:30 PM to 6 PM on Friday, October 19 at the Pan
Pacific Hotel.

¢ Audience: Award recipients from across BC, their guests, and members of Engineers and
Geoscientists BC's Council and senior staff. Approximately 40 people will attend.

Annual Conference — Lunch with Keynote Speakers — October 18 and 19

e Event: Attendance at Engineers and Geoscientists BC's Annual Conference during which the
President’'s Awards Gala takes place should your time permit.

» Context: Keynote Luncheon speakers include futurist, Nikolas Badminton speaking about the
acceleration of innovation and technologies that will change the world on Thursday, October 18,
and Canadian Football Hall of Famer, Michael “Pinball” Clemons talking about teamwork,
community leadership, and overcoming challenges on Friday, October 19. We would be pleased
to include you at a private table should you wish to join us at a lunch presentation, or we can
arrange for a tour of the general conference with the opportunity to stop in at any of our technical
sessions.

¢« Date/Time/Location: Thursday, October 18 or Friday, October 19 from 12 PM to 1:45 PM

e Audience: This is the highlight of the association’s year and typically involves 800 of BC’s
leading engineering and geoscience professionals from across BC who come together for three
days of professional development, networking and association business.

I hope you will be available to attend the President's Awards Gala and our 2018 Annual Conference and
AGM and look forward to a favourable reply. Please contact Laurel Buss, Communications Officer, at the
association office for further information and to RSVP at 604.412.6052 or |buss@egbc.ca.

| look forward to seeing you in October.

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

Subject: FW: INVITATION TO FIRST WORLD CONGRESS ON INDIGENOUS HIGHER EDUCATION, INDIRA GANDHI
NATIONAL TRIBAL UNIVERSITY.

Date: June 8, 2018 8:51:46 AM

Attachments: LETTER OF INVITATION.docx

Invite: Invitation to First World Congress on Indigenous Higher Education, seeking a presentation
describing and analyzing university model

Ref name of the event and institution:

Date and time : November 26- November 30

Location: IGNTU Campus in Amarkantak, Madhya Pradesh, India.

From: francisco javier ullandelarosa [mailto:s"22

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 3:22 AM

To: IU NEW ZEALAND DE BAY OF PLENTY; IU NEW ZEALAND DE CANTERBURY; IU NEW ZEALAND DE
HAWKE; IU NEW ZEALAND DE NELSON; IU NEW ZEALAND DE TARANAKI; IU NEW ZEALAND DE
WELLINGTON; IU NEW ZEALAND DIRECTOR EDUCATION OTAGO; IU NEW ZEALAND DIRECTOR
EDUCATION OTAGO; IU NEW ZEALAND DIRECTOR EDUCATION WAIKATO; IU NEW ZEALAND TE
WAHRE HUKAHUKA; IU ORG ASIA INDIG PEOPLES PACT; IU ORG EUROPEAN NETWORK ON INDIGEN
PEOP (ENIP); IU ORG GRUPO COORDINADOR GLOBAL INDIGENA; IU ORG INDONESIA INDI PEOP
ALLIANCE; IU ORG IWGIA; IU ORG NEPAL NEFIN; IU ORG RUSSIA; IU ORG SAAMI COUNCIL; IU PAPUA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION; IU PHILIPPINES BAGUIO ; IU PHILIPPINES NATIONAL COMMISSION ON
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES 1; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 2; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 3; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 4; IU
PHILIPPINES NCIP 5; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 6; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 7; IU PHILIPPINES NCIP 8; 1U
SAAMI EDUCATION INSTITUTE FINLAND; IU SAAMI EDUCATIONAL CENTRE SWEDEN; IU SAAMI
UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES NORWAY; IU SOUTHAFRICA COUNCIL HIGHER EDUCATION; IU
SWEDEN MINISTRY HIGHER EDUCATION; IU TAIWAN COUNCIL OF INDIGENOUS PEOPLES; IU US
INSTITUTE OF AMERICAN INDIAN ARTS; IU US LEECH LAKE; IU US LITTLE BIG HORN; IU US LITTLE
PRIEST; IU US MUSCOGEE NATION; IU US NAVAJO TECHICAL,; IU US SAGINAW CHIPPEWA; IU US
SITTING BULL; IU US UNITED TRIBES TECHNICAL; IU CATEDRA CIEA UNESCO 1; IU CANADA
YELLOWQUILL; IU CANADA YELLOWHEAD 2; IU CANADA YELLOWHEAD 1; IU CANADA SHINGWAUK; IU
CANADA RED CROW 2; IU CANADA RED CROW 1; IU CANADA OLD SUN 2; IU CANADA OLD SUN 1; TU
CANADA NUHELOTINE 2; IU CANADA NUHELOTINE 1; ITU CANADA NATIVE EDUCATION COLLEGE; 1U
CANADA MINISTRY EDUCATION SASKATCHEWAN; IU CANADA MINISTRY EDUCATION ALBERTA 2;
Minister, AEST AEST:EX; AEST Teaching Universities, Institutes, Aboriginal Prgms AEST:EX; IU CANADA
MASKWACHEES CULTURAL COLLEGE; IU CANADA INDIGENOUS INCLUSION DIRECTORATE 3; IU
CANADA INDIGENOUS INCLUSION DIRECTORATE 2; IU CANADA INDIGENOQUS INCLUSION
DIRECTORATE 1; IU CANADA FNTI; IU CANADA FIRST NATIONS ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 2;
IU CANADA FIRST NATIONS ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 1; IU CANADA 7 GENERATIONS; IU
CANADA 6 NATIONS; IU AUSTRALIA AIATSIS; IU ARTIC COLLEGE RUSSIA; IU CANADA MINISTRY
EDUCATION ALBERTA 1

Ccs.22

Subject: INVITATION TO FIRST WORLD CONGRESS ON INDIGENOUS HIGHER EDUCATION, INDIRA
GANDHI NATIONAL TRIBAL UNIVERSITY.

Dear friends:

My name is Javier Ullan, | am a professor of Social Anthropology and Sociology at the
University of Alicante, Spain. As a specialist in Indigenous Universities, | have been charged by
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the Vicechancellor of Indira Gandhi National Tribal University (IGNTU), the state university for
the indigenous and tribal peoples if India, to organize the First International Congress on
Indigenenous Higher Education. Initially addressed to representatives of Indigenous
Universities, we are now opening and extending the invitation to other actors within the
broader field of Indigenous Education. We need as many participants from as many countries
as possible to make this event a success, so we hope you will be able to attend or send a
representative from your institution. IGNTU commits to cover all your expenses once you
arrive in India (domestic flight, accommodation, meals) and is currently actively looking for
more funding that might eventually cover part of the trip to India as well. So, please, we
encourage you not to miss out this unique oportunity to be part of a historical event, the first
one of its kind, and all the benefits that will surely derive from it.

Find attached a formal letter of invitation.

Looking forward to your kind (and positive reply)
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: QOaten, Jeremy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to Opening of “"Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” = Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG Jun
Date: June 6, 2018 1:51:59 PM

They are requesting a Congratulatory Greetings from the Minister, if that is possible.

From: katherine@iagbc.ca [mailto:katherine@iagbc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Opening of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” — Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG
Jun

Hi Holly,

Thank you for your email.

This is a visiting artists from Lioa-ning of NE China. Is it possible Minister Mark can send her E-Copy of
Congratulatory Greetings to the exhibition?

Thank you for your kind consideration.
Katherine

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 11:04 AM, Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello —

r

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend the opening of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau’

Unfortunately due to scheduling conflicts the Minister is unable to attend and has asked that | pass along her regrets and
best wishes.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to Opening of "Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” — Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG Jun

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark,

f“Dancin

The International Arts Gallery is happy to announce the forthcoming arts exhibition of visiting artist, LANG
Jun, from Lioaning of Northeastern China.
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His artworks display very solid foundation of artistic skills and training, yet full of innovative ideas and
reality of life. He is particularly devoted in portraying the livelihood and sentiment of minority ethnic
communities on the highland and plateau region in northern China as well as famous historical characters.

The International Arts Gallery is honored to host this exhibition and this is an invitation to you to the
Opening Ceremony of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” — Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of

LANG Jun, on 16t June (Sat) at 2:00 pm. Artist LANG Jun will be in attendance to meet with art lovers.
Dates of Exhibition from 17 (Sun) to 25 (Mon) June 2018, noon to 5 pm.

You may also have a preview of this show from our exhibition web link:
http://iagbc.com/langjunexhibition/

Looking forward to having you with us.
Katherine Chan John Chan

President Executive President
International Arts Gallery
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“Dancing on the Windswept Plateau”
Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Palrmngs of LANG Jun
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e R REGARPDEM
Wales’ . Organized by Intemational Study & Research Arts Center
T
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to Opening of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” = Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG Jun
Date: June 6, 2018 2:07:05 PM

Hey regrets were sent from Ministers office, they are requesting a Congratulatory Greetings to be sent.
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
Date: June 1, 2018 8:55:17 AM

Invite: Invation to the opening of “dancing on the Windswept Plateau” Opening Ceremony
Ref name of the event and institution: International Arts Gallary , Katherine Chan

Date and time : Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Painting of LANG June 15 at 2pm , Exhibition from June 17 = June 25t
Noon to Spm

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

LANG Jun, on 16% June (Sat) at 2:00 pm. Artist LANG Jun will be in attendance to meet with art lovers.
Dates of Exhibition from 17 (Sun) to 25 (Mon) June 2018, noon to 5 pm.

You may also have a preview of this show from our exhibition web link:
http://iagbc.com/langjunexhibitio

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

Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at the 2018 Summer Labour Market Conference
Date: June 21, 2018 3:38:34 PM
Attachments: 2018 Summer Conference Agenda - Copy.pdf

Invite: Asking for the Minsister to speak at Summer Labour Marker Conference to speak about what
the Province is doing to support women to pursue education, vocational training and skills
development in areas where women are underrepresented

Ref name of the event and institution: BC labour Market Report

Date and time : July 26, 3:00pm-3:30pm (is when they want the minister to speak)

Location: Croatian Cultural Centre in Vancouver.

From: Christian Saint Cyr [mailto:csaintcyr@labourmarketsolutions.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to speak at the 2018 Summer Labour Market Conference

Hello, my name is Christian Saint Cyr and I'm writing on behalf of the BC Labour Market Report.
We're arganizing a Summer Labour Market Conference for career counsellors from around British
Columbia and this year’s conference is focusing on ‘The Limitless Potential of Women in the Labour
Market’.

In keeping with the theme, we would like to invited the Honourable Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training, to speak about what the Province is doing to support
women to pursue education, vocational training and skills development in areas where women are
underrepresented.

This is the fifth year we’re hosting our labour market conference and we’re expecting approximately
250 career professionals. | believe the Minister’s presentation will help underscore the progress
being made by women to excel in all areas of education and training and to learn more about the
initiatives of the province to broaden this success.

We are hoping the Minister could speak on Thursday July 26" from 3:00pm to 3:30pm, at the
Croatian Cultural Centre in Vancouver. |'ve also attached an agenda with more details. This time
slot would need to allow 5-10 minutes for questions from the audience.

This year’s conference has proved to be one of the most popular we've organized and I’'m certain
everyone would enjoy hearing a presentation by the Minister. Please let let me know if you have any

guestions.

All my best!
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Christian

Christian Saint Cyr

Outreach Coordinator

BC Labour Market Report

1215C 56 Street, PO Box 18148 56 Street, Delta, BC V4L 2M4
Tel: 604-288-2424 | Email: csainteyr@labourmarketsolutions.ca
Website: www.BCILMR.ca
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From: inister T

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 7, 2018 8:34:31 AM

They are requesting a Greeting by email. Can | get some advice on this?

From: GARY HSU [mailto:S-22

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:31 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Re: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018

Hi Holly

Regretful but can you send us a Greeting by e-mail as requested ? Thx

gary

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 1:18 PM, Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend the Celebration of BC's First
Cirrus Training Centre.

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

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018

This looks like Ministry correspondence!

From: GARY HSU [mailtcs-22

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
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Dear Hon. Melanie Mark- Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training,B.C.,

It’s our great honour to welcome you to attend our celebration as the followings:
Celebration of BC’s First Cirrus Training Centre
And
To Promote Canadian Youth in Aviation in Global Scale

Time:June 23, 2018 (Sat.)1pm: Reception—2pm:Ceremony—4pm
Venue: Boundary Bay Airport. 7800 Alpha Way, Delta, B.C.

Please view the attached invitation.
RSVP & Please send us a Greeting by e-mail on or before June 8 (attendance or not).

Many Medias will interview as well ! There are over 100 students from 25
countries.

Very welcome your family for: Cars, Music, Air planes, & English High Tea
Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards

Gary Hsu ( C/O President Jia Gong)

Chief Advisor

Committee Celebration Cirrus Training Centre -P.A.M.I.
= 778-8391636

www.proifr.com www.promaint.ca
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 1, 2018 9:51:05 AM
Attachments: CA-5376 VIP INV 2018 06 23 FINAL.docx

CA-CTS CARD ENG.docx

Invite: Invitation — Celebration of BC’s First Cirris Training Centre
Ref name of the event and institution: Cirrus Training centre,
Date and time : June 23, 2018 1pm recpetion, 2-4 ceremony

RSVP: June 8"
Location: Boundary bay Airport 7800 Alpha Way Delta Bc

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018

This looks like Ministry correspondence!

From: GARY HSU [mailt(S-22

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

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

Time:June 23, 2018 (Sat.)Ipm: Reception—2pm:Ceremony—4pm
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
$.22 778-8391636

www.proifr.com www.promaint.ca
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Invoice Copies Accounis 17
Date: June 8, 2018 11:43:07 AM
Attachments: s.17 - 2018-03-28.pdf

- 2018-04-28.pdf

- 2018-05-28.pdf

From: Enterprise WLS Corporate Client Support [mailto:corporateclientsupport.tm@telus.com]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Invoice Copies Account s.17

Hi Holly
Please find attached the requested invoice copies for accounts.17

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you for choosing TELUS. Have a terrific day!

Carol Wolpert

Toll free 1-800-377-5011

Corporate Client Support

TELUS Business Client Experience

Hours of Operation Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Regionally

Corporate Care Contact Numbers: (please choose Option 1 when dialing the following)
AB - 1-866-888-3587

BC - 1-800-377-5011

PQ/ON - 1-888-256-8315

TELUS puts your business first by being clear, helpful and dependable.

The tracking number of this message is:

This e-mail and any attachment is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use, disclosure,
dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please

delete and advise immediately by return e-mail. Thank you.

Ce courriel et tout annexe sont confidentiels et peut-étre privilégiés. Toute utilisation, divulgation, diffusion
ou copie non autorisée de ce courriel est strictement interdite. Si vous le recevez par erreur, veuillez nous

en aviser immédiatement par retour de courriel et effacer le message. Merci.
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: KPU The Runner News Story on Accessibility Funding
Date: June 19, 2018 9:39:07 AM

Invite: Looking to schedule a phone interview to go over investments and BC NDP’s to education
and employment to students.

Ref name of the event and institution: Marcus Barichello journalist for Kwantlen Polytechnic’s
students lead newspaper.

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: KPU The Runner News Story on Accessibility Funding

This looks like Ministry correspondence!

From: Marcus Barichello [mailto s.22

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: KPU The Runner News Story on Accessibility Funding

Dear Melanie Mark,
My name is Marcus Barichello and I'm a journalist for Kwantlen Polytechnic's student lead

newspaper, The Runner. We are wanting to do a story on the recently announced accessibility
funding being offered to multiple university institutions to help develop programs or improve

programs that help students with cognitive, mental, or physical disabilities achieve success in
the job market. | was wondering if we could schedule a telephone interview so you could
answer a few questions regarding the benefits of this investment, the finances of this
investment, and the BC NDP's commitment to ensuring education and employment
opportunities to students dedicated to their studies. Any help would be greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,

Marcus Barichello
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:E"_ 22

Subject: FW: MARK/MELANIE S. 5 15JUL2018 YVR JFK
Date: June 12, 2018 10:27:41 AM

Attachments: Itinerary.pdf

From: "Travel Document" [mailto:itinerary@amadeus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: MARK/MELANIEs 22 1S 15JUL2018 YVR JFK

DEPART ARRIVAL

2255 0700
16JUL
DURATION 05:05

CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD DATE 12JUNE1S8
NORTH AMERICA RESERVATION BOOKING REF s.22
CANADA s.22
MARK/MELANIE = MS
SERVICE FROM TO
CATHAY PACIFIC - CX 888
VANCOUVER BC NEW YORK NY
SUN 15JUL INTERNATIONAL JOHN F KENNEDY INTL
NON STOP TERMINAL M TERMINAL 8

RESERVATION CONFIRMED - V ECONOMY
ON BOARD: DINNER

ATIRCRAFT OWNER: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
COCKPIT CREW: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
CABIN CREW: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER

CATHAY PACIFIC - CX 865

NEW YORK NY VANCOUVER BC
TUE 17JUL JOHN F KENNEDY INTL INTERNATIONAL
NON STOP TERMINAL 8 TERMINAL M

RESERVATION CONFIRMED - V ECONOMY
ON BOARD: DINNER

ATIRCRAFT OWNER: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
COCEPIT CREW: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
CABIN CREW: CX CATHAY PACIFIC
EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER

2150 0050
18JUL
DURATION 06:00
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Follow up
Date: June 29, 2018 9:50:26 AM

Invite: Meeting request follow up
Ref name of the event and institution:
Date and time :

RSVP:

Location:

From: Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber [mailto:joanna@theleagueofinnovators.com]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Follow up

Hello Melanie

Wanted to follow up on the email below regarding a meeting to chat further about the Work
League of Innovators does for youth across the province through entrepreneurship and
innovation.

Would love to connect in the near future, please let me know the possible meeting dates.
Thank you again and have a wonderful weekend !

Joanna

On Tue, Jun 19, 2018 at 10:42 PM Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber
<joanna@theleagueofinnovators.com> wrote:

Hello Melanie,

It was so nice to meet you at the Powher house event last week. Truly inspired by your work and dedication to
creating change, and being a leader for the future. 5 22

s.22

I would love to connect when you have some time and tell you a bit more about our programming at League of
Innovators for young individuals across BC and Canada (I have included meeting prep with your MLA office).

Let me know when you have some time in your schedule.

Thank you and I look forward to connecting further.

Really looking forward to connecting.
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Joanna

Is the meeting addressed to MLA Mark or Minister of AEST Mark? - It can be addressed to Minister
of AEST Melanie Mark please.

Will you please send us a one page meeting outline, including the topic of questioning? - When do
you need this by? General topic of meeting: League of Innovators (national charity) work with
youth (15-25) across BC, and our plans to engage youth at scale and provide them entrepreneurial
skills and tools wherever they may be. | can provide a detailed brief of League of Innovators and
our programs. (www.theleagueofinnovators.com)

Time and Date request? How long will the meeting be? - | am pretty open in July - obviously
dependent on Minister Marks schedule. | would love a 30-45 minute meeting if at all possible.

Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber
Executive Director

League of Innovators

778 389 2731

LOI LABS Is now open for applications! www.theleagueofinnovators. loilabs

Join the League on:

Twitter @LOIUnplugged
Instagram (@Leagueoflnnovators

Facebook (@l eague of Innovators

Founders Brief  @SignUp
LOI LABS W Appl

Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber
Executive Director
League of Innovators

www.theleagueofinnovators.com

LOI LABS Is now open for applications! www.theleagueofinnovators.com/loilabs

Join the League on:
Twitter @L.OlUnpl

Instagram (@l eagueoflnnovators

Facebook (@League of Innovators
Founders Brief  @SignUp

LOI LABS @wAppl
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Follow up
Date: June 20, 2018 8:42:16 AM

Invite: Meeting Follow Up request, about League of Innovators (National Charity)

Ref name of the event and institution: Joanna Buczjowska- McCumber

Date and time : She has time open in July to meet with the Minister. Requesting a meeting of 30-45
minutes.

RSVP:

From: Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber [mailto:joanna@theleagueofinnovators.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:43 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Meeting Follow up

Hello Melanie,

It was so nice to meet you at the Powher house event last week. Truly inspired by your work and dedication to
creating change, and being a leader for the future. g 22

.22

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
you need this by? General topic of meeting: League of Innovators (national charity) work with youth
(15-25) across BC, and our plans to engage youth at scale and provide them entrepreneurial skills
and tools wherever they may be. | can provide a detailed brief of League of Innovators and our
programs. (www.theleagueofinnovators.com)

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

Twitter @1.OIUnplugged
Instagram (@l eagueoflnnovators
Facebook @League of Innovators
Founders Brief  @SignUp

LOI LABS @Appl
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Dan"s Legacy (Dan"s Warehouse Project)
Date: June 6, 2018 12:48:37 PM
Attachments: Dan's Warehouse Project .pdf

Invite: Meeting request with the Minister
Ref name of the event and institution: Dan’s Legacy, Dan’s Warehouse Project, Barb Coates

They are looking to meet with the Minister about a program they are developing at Dan’s Legacy.

No time, date or location has been provided.

From: Barb Coates [mailto:barb@danslegacy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request - Dan's Legacy (Dan's Warehouse Project)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Barb Coates <barb@danslegacy.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Meeting Request - Dan's Legacy (Dan's Warehouse Project)
To: "Mark.MLA, Melanie" < ' Q >

Cc: Tom Littlewood <tom(@danslegacy.com>
Hello Minister Mark

I was happy to learn of the expansion of funding in construction training for former youth in
care

BC Continues Breaking Down Barriers for Youth in Care - this is excellent news.

You may be interested in a program we're developing at Dan's Legacy - please see the
attached Dan's Warehouse
concept brochure.

I'd like to request a half hour of your time to

« follow up on our conversation from last year with an update on our progress
« discover if our Dan's Warehouse idea is a project that interests your Ministry and how
we can develop it to meet your strategic plans/needs

I look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Kind regards,
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Barbara

Barbara Coates
Executive Director
Dan's Legacy
604-329-9186

www.danslegacy.com
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with MGC to discuss City of Vancouver Meeting
Date: June 19, 2018 1:45:47 PM

Invite: Minister Chow waniting to shedule a meeting, regarding the city of vancouver meeting held
on June 15,

Ref name of the event and institution: Minister Chow, Minister of State for Trade

Date and time : Last week of July

Location: Vancouver

From: Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Meeting Request with MGC to discuss City of Vancouver Meeting

Hello Cindy:

Minister Chow would like to schedule a meeting in the last week of July, to be held in Vancouver.

This meeting will be regarding the City of Vancouver meeting that was held on Friday, June 15t at
2:00pm.

Thank you,

llene Duguay
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https:.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9139 Fax: 250-387-9146 | Email: llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Canada"s Digital Technology Supercluster
Date: June 1, 2018 2:57:27 PM

Invite: Meeting request to discuss the procincial interest in both supercluster and projects.

Ref name of the event and institution: Bill Tam, Co-Chair of Canada’s Digital Technology
Supercluster

Location: He will be in Victoria June 13 and 14 and is also available in Vancouver at her convenience

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Meeting Request: Canada's Digital Technology Supercluster

Good Afternoon Minister Mark,

I am emailing you today to request a meeting on behalf of Bill Tam, Co-Chair of Canada’s Digital
Technology Supercluster. As you may know, the Digital Technology Supercluster is a consortium of
companies, research organizations and post-secondary that will work together to solve some of the
most pressing productivity, health and sustainability challenges facing British Columbia (and the

world) today.

Bill would like to meet with you to discuss the provincial interest in both the supercluster, and
projects that may arise from it.

Bill will be in Victoria on June 13" and 14th, but is also available in Vancouver at your convenience.
I will follow up with your office shortly.

Thank you for your time,

Geoff Ingram

On behalf of Canada’s Digital Technology Supercluster
250-920-5900
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Minister Hajdu Letter

Date: June 11, 2018 3:18:59 PM

Attachments: Hajdu Incoming 195719.pdf

From: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: SDPR Executive Correspondence Services SDPR:EX
Subject: Minister Hajdu Letter

Hi Holly,

Our office received the attached letter from Federal Minister Hajdu in response to a joint letter sent
by MSS and Minister Mark. Our staff wanted to know if your office is planning to respond, and if so,

whether they would like to do another joint letter.

Thank you,

Casey van Wensem

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: (250) 356-7750 Fax: (250) 356-7292
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: News - BC University student wins FOCUS Climate Change Video Contest
Date: June 12, 2018 10:58:02 AM

FYI

From: Sue Roppel [mailto:info@kimberley-foundation.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX

Subject: News - BC University student wins FOCUS Climate Change Video Contest

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark and Ms. Shannon Baskerville,

I am just writing to let you know that a BC student at Capilano University, Ms. Olivia Seneshen, has won the
FOCUS! Climate Change national video contest for a film “A New Life For an Old Home"” about sustainable
building in Vancouver. You can see her film at:

With kudos to the province’s educational system, 3 of the four finalists in the BC secondary system were
also prize winners, with the Grand Prize for secondary schools going to two young fellows — Sasha Argirov
and Nikita Kalugin — from Lord Byng Secondary school in Vancouver for the film “Frozen in Place”.

We are delighted by the success of BC young, climate conscience, filmmakers and the education they are

receiving in BC's educational system.
Sincerely,

Sue Roppel

Chair, Board of Directors

Kimberley Foundation

e: info@kimberley-foundation.org

w: https:/www.kimberley-foundation.org

From: Sue Roppel <info@kimberley-foundation.org>

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 at 10:45 AM

To: "AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca" <AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>,

"AEST DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca" <AEST.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>
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
Cnb® Cdreo* /TARIUQ TAKUJANNIQ / THE OCEAN FROM MY EYE”
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

Min AEST AEST:EX
Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: October 3: Save the date for Vancouver Foundation

Date:

June 27, 2018 11:59:11 AM

Invite: save the date, vancouver foundation celebrate 75 years
Ref name of the event and institution: vancouver foundation
Date and time : Wednesday october 3, 12pm-5pm

RSVP:

Location: to be announced

From: Vancouver Foundation [mailto:communications@vancouverfoundation.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: October 3: Save the date for Vancouver Foundation

We hope you'll join us for our 75th Anniversary Volunteer retreat on October 3rd. Email not displaying correctly?
Please save the date! View it in your browser.

Volunteer Gathering
October 3, 2018

Dear Melanie,

This year marks an auspicious milestone for Vancouver Foundation as we celebrate 75 years
of being community inspired.

Together, we can look with pride at the difference we're making in neighbourhoods and
communities across BC every day. Whether we worked together last week, or haven't
checked in for years, as one of our tireless volunteers, you're the driving force behind this
meaningful and lasting change.

In September, we're inviting all British Columbians to join us in celebrating our 75th through
the On the Table initiative, but we also want to do something special with our closest friends
and supporters — the members of our Board, Honorary Governors, volunteer advisors, and
alumni who make our work possible.
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Please set aside 12:00-5:00pm on Wednesday, October 3 in your calendars to spend some

time celebrating the progress we've made together, and building momentum for what comes
next.

We'll be back in touch in the weeks ahead with more details about the location, agenda, and
more.

| hope you can join us.

Kevin
President & CEO, Vancouver Foundation

Follow on Twitter Friend on F k Forward to Friend

Vancouver Foundation | #200 - 475 West Georgia Street Vancouver BC Canada V6B 4M9
T 604-688-2204 | yvancouverfoundation.ca | info@vancouverfoundation.ca

update email preferences

Page 126 of 299 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Our Ref. 105127 - Re: Reply to Meeting Request
Date: June 25, 2018 8:37:08 AM

Invite: Meeting request about programs in remote and Aboiriginal communities.

Ref name of the event and institution: Jeremey Stone, New Director of CED programs at Simon
Fraser University.

Date and time : Seeking Meeting request in the near future.

From: Jeremy Stone [mailto:jeremy_stone@sfu.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:29 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: wregan@sfu.ca; CED Director

Subject: FW: Our Ref. 105127 - Re: Reply to Meeting Request

Hi Minister Mark,

| hope this email finds you well. 5.22 Wes Regan, reached out to you last fall about our
rural economic development education programs at Simon Fraser University, and | just wanted to
follow up. I've recently taken over his role as Director of CED programs at SFU, and I’'m scaling up our
programs in remote and Aboriginal communities.

If you have any time to meet with us about this in the near future, | would appreciate it. We have a
number of partners around BC who are requesting our curriculum but we could use provincial
support in making it happen.

Thanks for your time.

leremy

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 12, 2017 2:08 PM

To: ceddir

Subject: Our Ref. 105127 - Re: Reply to Meeting Request

September 12, 2017
Our Ref. 105127

Mr. Wes Regan

Director

Simon Fraser University Community Economic Development Programs
Unceded Coast Salish Territories
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E-mail Address: ceddir@sfu.ca

Dear Mr. Regan:

Thank you for your correspondence and request for a meeting.

I am very excited and honoured to assume this role, and look forward to engaging across
sectors to enhance post-secondary education opportunities and training in our province to

build a strong, sustainable and innovative economy that works for everyone.

Our Government is committed to ensuring that British Columbia is responsive to the needs of
students, employers and the economic drivers in our province.

Our Government appreciates the important role your organization plays in ensuring that we
have the educated and skilled workforce we need for British Columbia to be successful.

Once my calendar is set for this coming fall legislative session, my office will be scheduling
meetings based on my availability.

Sincerely,

Melanie Mark )
Hli Haykwhl Wii Xsgaak
Minister

Page 128 of 209 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: PEA request for meeting
Date: June 6, 2018 9:14:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Administration [mailto:Administration@pea.org]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Scott McCannell; Sheryl Karras (WORK); Al Gallupe
Subject: RE: PEA request for meeting

Hello Holly.

We received an automated response from your office on May gth confirming receipt of our meeting request.

Can you please advise if the Minister is available to meeting with PEA in the near future? As mentioned in
our phone conversation last month, our original request was sent on August 16, 2017.

Thank you,
Tammy Bouchard
Administrative Assistant

Administration
P ‘ E A Professional Employees Association
Tel: 250-385-8791 | Toll Free: 1-800-779-7736 | Fax: 250-385-6629
BC's n for Professionals 505-1207 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC V8W 2E7

From: Administration

Sent: May-09-18 3:21 PM

To: AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Administration; Scott McCannell (smccannell@pea.org)
Subject: FW: PEA request for meeting

Good afternoon Holly.

As per our telephone conversation, below please find the original email sent to the Minister’s office in
August of 2017.

As mentioned, we have followed up several times with the Minister’s office staff but to date the PEA has not
been contacted for a meeting.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Tammy Bouchard
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Administrative Assistant

Administration
P ‘ E ‘ A Professional Employees Association
Tel: 250-385-8791 | Toll Free: 1-800-779-7736 | Fax: 250-385-6629
3C's Unic or Professionals 505-1207 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC V8W 2E7

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged
information. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify me
immediately. Do not forward this e-mail to others without express written permission.

From: Tammy Bouchard

Sent: August-16-17 1:52 PM

To: AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sheryl Karras (WORK); Scott McCannell; Samantha Montgomery
Subject: PEA request for meeting

Dear Minister.
The Professional Employees Association would like to request a meeting with you.

Attached please find a letter from Sheryl Karras, Chairperson of the University of Victoria Chapter of the
PEA.

If you have any questions/comments, please be sure to contact our office.
A hard copy of this letter and attachment will be sent to your parliament office today.

Thank you and regards,

p ‘ E ‘ A Tammy Bouchard = Administrative Assistant
Professional Employees Association
Tel: 250-385-8791 ext. 200 | Toll Free: 1-800-779-7736| Fax: 250-385-6629
BC's Union for Professionals 505-1207 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC V8W 2E7

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged
information. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify me immediately
Do not forward this e-mail to others without express written permission.

Page 130 of 209 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: PEA request for meeting
Date: June 1, 2018 3:51:16 PM
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
Subject: FW: Personal Invitation - Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference
Date: June 15, 2018 10:32:16 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image006.png
image007.png
im .pn
image005.png
Importance: High

Invite: Personal Invitation- Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference, requesting to participate in
conference as an Honourable Speaker

Ref name of the event and institution: Ashton College, Ekaterina Grishka

Date and time : October 13,2018

Location: Bell Performing Arts Centre in Surrey.

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Fw: Personal Invitation - Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference
Importance: High

Hi folks,

| spoke to MM about this invitation and she noted that she isn't likely to attend without first
meeting with the staff at Ashton College to find out more about their conference. Otherwise,
totally a ministry event so I'm passing it along.

Thank you kindly!

Catherine Sevenhuysen | Practicum Student | Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
[www.MelanieMarkMLA.calwww.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow

Melanie on Twitter!

From: Ekaterina Grishko <egrishko@ashtoncollege.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie

Subject: Personal Invitation - Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference

Honorable Minister Melanie Mark,
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I hope this email finds you well. My name is Ekaterina Grishko and | am contacting you on behalf of
Ashton College.

This year, our institution is celebrating its 20th anniversary. As a part our mission to give back to the
community that welcomes our services and allows us to grow, we are happy to present one of the
biggest events that will take place in beautiful British Columbia in Fall 2018 — Canadian Immigrant
Integration Conference.

We would like to invite you to participate in the Conference as an
Honourable Speaker.

Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference is to be held on October 13, 2018, at the Bell Performing
Arts Centre in Surrey. The Conference is meant to fuel success and achievements of those who make
Canada the most livable, prosperous, diverse and spirited place in the world. The main goal of this
event is to provide attendees with the most up-to-date and useful information on resources available
to them and their families to settle down and become successful in a new place.

As you know, a lot of Immigrants face difficulties while pursuing their career in Canada. Many of their
issues result from a simple misunderstanding of the system and a failure to make use of resources,
training and education available here. As a Minister, you are the best person to introduce new
immigrants to Education and Training programs available in British Columbia and present the vision
of your government on this important sector. We would highly appreciate an opportunity to meet
with you in person and discuss the Canadian Immigrant Integration Conference in detail. It would be
great if your office could suggest a convenient day/time for this personal meeting.

Thank you for taking the time to read this invitation! We look forward to hearing back from you.
Sincerely,
Ekaterina Grishko

EKATERINA GRISHKO | Marketing Coordinator

Ashton College | #971-2025 Willingdon Ave

Burnaby BC Canada V5C 0J3

Phone 604 899 0803 ext: 112 | Toll Free 1 866 759 6006
Direct: 778-372-8372

000G

Ashton
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From: inister T

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Photos from Unesco Event
Date: June 11, 2018 8:23:40 AM

From: Jean Chartrand [mailto:jeanchartrand@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 7:15 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: Photos from Unesco Event

Sorry for the delay in getting these photos to you but yesterday was a busy day. And
as promised here are 4 group pics we took and if you are using these on social media
please photo credit me as follows

Facebook ©Jean Chartrand
Twitter @JeanChartrand
Instagram jrchartrand

Thanks and it was nice meeting you.

Jean Chartrand MPA
613-203-7334

Qualified Master Photographer PPOC
2012 Commercial Photographer of the Year PPOC-ON

www jeanchartrand.com
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From: Minister, T

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Photos from Unesco Event
Date: June 11, 2018 9:15:52 AM

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

Subject: FW: Physiotherapy Association of BC meeting request
Date: June 29, 2018 1:42:44 PM
Importance: High

Invite: Follow up

Ref name of the event and institution:
Date and time :

RSVP:

Location:

From: AEST General Inquiries AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: AEST General Inquiries AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Physiotherapy Association of BC meeting request
Importance: High

Ms. Bradstock has written again to AEST General Inquiries (see below) with a
salutation to the Minister's Office and is wondering about her request for a meeting.
Therefore, | am forwarding this to the AEST Minister mailbox for Minister's staff
action.

Thanks.

Best,
Elizabeth

LIZABETH WILCOX
OMMUNICATIONS OFFICER _
Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit

Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
P: 778 698-9813

From: Christine Bradstock [mailto:christine@bcphysio.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:23 PM

To: AEST General Inquiries AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Physiotherapy Association of BC meeting request

Dear Ministers Office,
| am checking back to see if there is a time that would work for us to meet with Minister Mark.

Please let me know if that is possible and a suggested time that would work for a meeting.
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Sincerely,
Christine
Christine Bradstock

Chief Executive Officer

christine@bcphysio.org
604.736.5156

www.bephysio.org
facebook | twitter | youtube

#402-1755 West Broadway V6] 4S5 Vancouver, BC

From: Christine Bradstock

Sent: June-21-18 1:23 PM

To: 'AEST.Generallnquiries@gov.bc.ca' <AEST.Generallnquiries@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Physiotherapy Association of BC meeting request

Dear Ministers Office,

| am requesting a meeting with Minister Mark. Please let me know if that is possible and a suggested

time that would work for a meeting.

Sincerely,
Christine

Christine Bradstock
Chief Executive Officer
hristin hysio.or

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
Date: June 21, 2018 1:56:12 PM

Invite: Meeting request
Ref name of the event and institution: Physiotherapy Association of BC, Christine Bradstock
Date and time : Looking for a time that works for the Minister.

From: AEST General Inquiries AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: AEST General Inquiries AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Physiotherapy Association of BC meeting request

Hello,

As this email sent to AEST General Inquiries (see below) is addressed to the
Minister's Office and is requesting a meeting, | am forwarding this to the AEST
Minister mailbox for Minister's staff action.

Thank you.
Karen

Karen M. Kelly

Communications Officer

Ministerial Correspondence
& Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education,
Skills and Training

T (778) 698-9749

From: Christine Bradstocks.22

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:23 PM

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

#402-1755 West Broadway V6] 455 Vancouver, BC
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Powher House event follow up
Date: June 18, 2018 10:38:34 AM

Invite: Meeting request to sit and speak about programing at Legue of Innovators for young
individuals across BC and Canada
Ref name of the event and institution: Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber

From: Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber [mailto:joanna@theleagueofinnovators.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Cc: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Powher House event follow up

Melanie,
It was so nice to meet you at the Powher house event last week. Truly inspired by your work

and dedication to creating change, and being a leader for the future.s.22
s.22

I would love to connect when you have some time and tell you a bit more about our
programming at League of Innovators for young individuals across BC and Canada.

Let me know when you have some time in your schedule.
Thank you and I look forward to connecting further.

Joanna

Joanna Buczkowska-McCumber
Executive Director
League of Innovators

WWW lhsﬂﬂﬂg IEQ]]IJI]Q‘@] Ors.com

LOI LABS Is now open for applications! www.theleagueofinnovators.com/loilabs

Join the League on:

Twitter @LOlUnplugged
Instagram al finnovator:

Facebook @League of Innovators
Founders Brief  @SignUp
LOI LABS @Apply
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From: inister T

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Red Fox event October 3
Date: June 6, 2018 12:53:43 PM

Looks like MLA Office invite

From: activeoutreach@gmail.com [mailto:activeoutreach@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Emma Sutherland
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Shannon Williams

Subject: Re: Red Fox event October 3

Hi Holly,
Thank you for your message. | spoke with someone from MLA Mark's office, I'm not sure if it was you....

Would MLA Melanie Mark like to attend the June 11 session of Red Fox Feasting at Strathcona Community Centre
next Monday, June 117

If so, please let me know and I will let our staff know to expect her.

I have included a representative of the Strathcona Community Centre Association, Past President Shannon Williams.
The Strathcona CCA has been a supporter and has hosted Red Fox programs at Strathcona since 2008.

thanks,

Emma

Emma Sutherland
Executive Director
Red Fox Healthy Living Society

www.redfoxsociety.org
ifox@redf .
604-319-2571

On 1 June 2018 at 10:29, Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
area in particular, over the past 11 years,

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
redfox(@redfoxsociety.or

604-319-2571

Page 144 of 209 AED-2018-87597



Page 145
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October
Date: June 12, 2018 8:50:56 AM
Attachments: Drones & Indigenous Business Opportunities!.png

ATT00001.htm

UC2018Vancouver Conference Program.pdf

ATT 2.htm

PastedGraphic-2.png
ATT00003.htm

Invite: Request for the Minister to speak at a national Tech Conference in October
Ref name of the event and institution: Unmanned Systems Canada

Date and time : October 30-Nov 1

Location: The Westin Bayshore, Vancouver BC

From: Kristin Kozuback [mailto:kristin.kozuback@unmannedsystems.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 6:33 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October

Greetings, Melanie!

First of all, congratulations again on your nomination to Minister! It makes my heart soar
every time I see your posts and news stories.

On a personal level (and I know it’s short notice), but is there any chance you can come to this
event thls RavenSPEAK this Thursday night? It's gomg to be amazing!
lifi Kk 4

Secondly, I'd like you to invite you to be a speaker this Oct. 30th to Nov. 1st at the national
drone technology conference that I'm helping to coordinate in Vancouver.

I've been building on my work for the last 18 years teaching with organizations like the Native
Education College, Aboriginal Finance Officers, and Aboriginal BEST (Business &
Entrepreneurship Training) programs across BC as I’ve launched a new initiative... | want to
help Indigenous organizations & communities lead the way in building a Youth and Women
STEM training programs to fill a growing demand for skilled workers ...in the drone industry.

As you may know, drones are being used to innovate agriculture, land use planning, building
and infrastructure inspections, forestry and resource management, first responder services for
search and rescue, fire prevention/monitoring....s00000 many uses. I just presented in Ottawa
last week at the Global Indigenizing Entrepreneurship Conference and introduced the idea
of using drones to promote Indigenous tourism experiences and generate revenue for the
companies.
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This weekend when I go to Williams Lake to teach another BEST program, [’'m going to
spend one night narrating the slideshow that I presented last week in Ottawa about drones and
tourism/business opportunities. I’ll send the narrated slides to you that includes my 'herstory’
journey into the high-tech world of drones and my commitment to empowering Indigenous
communities to start that journey too, in their own ways.
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Reservation $.22 - Melanie Mark - Travel Itinerary
Date: June 18, 2018 9:45:54 AM

Attachments: Itirs 22 180530211834534.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: CMA Reservations [mailto:reservations@flycma.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Reservation# g 22 - Melanie Mark - Travel Itinerary

Your reservation itinerary is attached. Thank you for your business and flying with Central Mountain Air.
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Speaking Engagement Request
Date: June 12, 2018 10:43:20 AM

Invite: Speaking engagment request

Ref name of the event and institution: BCCSA, BC Construction Safety Alliance , Candice Brown
Date and time : October 26. 1:30pm- 2:30

Location: Italian Cultural Centre, Vancouver BC

From: Candice Brown [mailto:cbrown@bccsa.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Speaking Engagement Request

Good morning Honourable Mark,

| attended the press conference for the release of the final report ‘Enhancing the Retention
and Advancement of Women in the Trades in British Columbia’, and heard you speak there.
Our association is planning a construction health and safety conference and is seeking
panelists to discuss women'’s experiences in the trades, particularly with harassment and
how it has been/is being dealt with within the #MeToo movement.

We would love to have you present to answer questions about the report, particularly the
recommendations to employers on how to retain women in the trades in respect to

workplace environments. The discussion is being prepared, rehearsed and moderated by
Kathryn Gretsinger of CBC.

The date is October 26t 1 :30pm-2:30pm at the Italian Cultural Centre in Vancouver, BC.
Please advise if you are interested and available to participate.
I look forward to your response.

Candice Brown

Safety and Injury Management Advisor
BCC s A BC Construction
% Safety Alliance
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direct: 604.636.3692 t: 604.636.3675
cell: 604.313.3398
tf: 1.877.860.3675 f: 604.636.3676

www.bccsa.ca

Making Safety Simpler

%u’e&se think Green before Printing

To subscribe to our twice a year Hard Hat e-newsletter click here.
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Student with Disabilities Funding article for The Runner Student Newspaper
Date: June 20, 2018 8:34:48 AM

Invite: Seeking to set up a phone interview with the Minister about funding for students with
disabilties.
Ref name of the event and institution: Daniella Javier from Kwantlen Polytechnic University

From: Daniella Javier .22

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 7:19 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Student with Disabilities Funding article for The Runner Student Newspaper

Hello Hon. Melanie Mark,

My name is Daniella Javier and I am a reporter for The Runner, Kwantlen Polytechnic

University's student-led newspaper in Surrey, B.C. I am currently working on an article about the $1.5
million in provincial funding that 20 post-secondary institutions will receive for students with disabilities. I am
hoping to speak to you about this funding and how it will improve conditions for students with disabilities. If an
interview is possible with you, I will be able to do a phone interview in the next few days. I forward to hearing from
you soon.

Thank you,

Daniella Javier
Kwantlen Polytechnic University

Bachelor in Journalism
.22
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
June 7, 2018 11:40:48 AM

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer # 522
Name Melanie Mark
Company Ministry Of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

sooing (NN

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Melanie Mark, Female departure.

Add to Calendar

Monday, June 11, 2018 Invoice 5 17
FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2018

705

07:50 Vancouver Harbour +GST

08:25 Victoria Harbour

Billi
35 minutes

Taxes
Confirmed Grand Total

changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-

way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only

$219.05

$10.95

$219.05
$10.95

$230.00
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departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Monday, June 11, 2018 Invoice g 17

SALE - Seat Sale 5189 S180.00
720
15:00 Victoria Harbour b GST $9.00
15:35 Vancouver Harbour

Billing $180.00
35 minutes

Taxes $9.00
Confirmed Grand Total $189.00
1 Passengers - Sale Fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to

Melanie Mark, Female departure.

Does not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.
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

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:
R102320165

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
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Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking (7 days maximum) is included with tickets purchased on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space
may be limited, please observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured
after-hours, ask at check-in for information.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued ID; birth certificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (including hand baggage) weighing no more than 50Ibs total.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis. No carry-on cabin baggage is allowed.
Please visit htip://www.catsa-acsta.gc.ca/ for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

Baggage Liability:

The liability for the loss of and/or the damage to any personal property, including baggage or goods is
limited to an amount equal to the value of such baggage or goods, which shall not exceed $250.00 (CAD)
per passenger, unless greater value declared.

Transportation upon arrival:

Helijet is pleased to offer courtesy shuttle van drop off service within the downtown core in Victoria,
Vancouver Harbour, and Nanaimo, ask the driver for drop off locations. Taxis & rental cars may also be
available, please ask an agent.

Accessibility:
To ensure your travel is possible, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs must advise Helijet
Reservations at 1.800.665.4354

Pets on Helijet:
If you have a Special Assistance Animal please advise Helijet Reservations. Other small pets and animals
are not accepted for carriage, please visit our website for restrictions.

Weather Conditions:.

If due to weather conditions the flight is unable to operate Helijet will make every attempt to contact
passengers as early as possible via phone numbers and/or email addresses provided.
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Reservations:
Reservations are required for all flights and may be booked online at www.helijet.com or by calling
1.800.665.4354 (within North America).

Login to vour account at heliiet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@bhelijet.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: June 11, 2018 1:21:54 PM

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:21 PM

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

Account Customer # s.22
Name Melanie Mark
Company Ministry Of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

Tuesday, June 19, 2018 Invoice g 17

705
07:50 Vancouver Harbour
08:25 Victoria Harbour

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
35 minutes

changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in

a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-
Cancelled way travel.
1 Passengers - Off-Peak

Melanie Mark, Female

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
Add to Calendar reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)
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Tuesday, June 19, 2018 Invoiceig 17

714
11:00 Victoria Harbour
11:35 Vancouver Harbour

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
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
Cancelled
way travel.
1 Passengers - Off-Peak

Melanie Mark, Female

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to

departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return

Add to Calendar .
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
Please visit htip://www.catsa-acsta.gc.cal for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

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

Loain to vour account at heliiet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

ngerservi helijet.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: | indy A

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: June 19, 2018 3:06:57 PM

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:06 PM

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

Customer # S 22

Name Sarena Talbot

Wednesday, June 20, 2018
721

15:00 Vancouver Harbour
15:35 Victoria Harbour

35 minutes

Wait List w/Auto Clear -REG

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Sarena Talbot, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice g 1 7

FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2018 $219.05
+ GST 510.95
Billing $219.05
Taxes 510.95
Grand Total $230.00

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
Please visit http://www.catsa-acsta.gc.cal for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

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

Loain to vour account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@helijet.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Cc: | indy A

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: June 20, 2018 12:16:27 PM

Done, Booked for 3pm, leaving Vancouver, flight is non refundable.

I'm currently calling harbour air to cancel for you.

Have a safe flight!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:15 PM

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

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Sarena Talbot, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice S.17

FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2018 5219.05
+GST $10.95
Billing 5219.05
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

Login to vour account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

ngerservi helijet.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: June 4, 2018 11:17:38 AM

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:17 AM

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

Name Christian Avendano

Booking

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 e s 17

SALE - Seat Sale 5189 5180.00
711
10:00 Vancouver Harbour + GST $9.00

10:35 Victoria Harbour

Billing 5180.00

35 minutes
Taxes 59.00
Confirmed Grand Total $189.00
1 Passengers - Sale Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
Christian Avendano, Male departure.

Does not gualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.
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

ices@heli
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Thanks for your support: Invite your Network to FoodProWest!
Date: June 1, 2018 8:47:53 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Is this something that would be of interest ?

From: Sandra Lee [mailto:sandra@bcfpa.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Sandra Lee

Cc: Tanya Tait

Subject: Thanks for your support: Invite your Network to FoodProWest!

Hello!

Thank you for supporting the BC Food Processors Association. We’'d love for you to cross-
promote this event on your network to join us at FoodProWest, buyers Trade Show, Expo and
the BC Food and Beverage Awards Gala Dinner.

Please Tweet this:

THE

FUTURE

OF FOOD

Get Your Tickets Before They're Gone.
CE UETH VHE ELEvLle
ThE-ELEEY Eh EhLUEThY

Gryreeerneueent i

FOODPROWELY 4 -Iu!uumlﬂm SRCFPA

On June 21 at @WestinBayshore, join our community with 400 member companies celebrating
industry achievements with the BC Food & Beverage Awards, and Best of BC Gala dinner at
#FoodProWest! Get tickets at www.bcfpaevents.ca #FutureofFood #BCFPA

Our Twitter Handle: @BCFoodProcessor

Please add this invitation to your June newsletter, and/or forward this invitation along to your
network:
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THE BC FOOD PROCESSORS ASSOCIATION PRESENTS
1P n A=

F_ Vi) rtf..
Vi1 URL ”
OF FOOD

GET YOUR TICKETS

GALA

[ AWARDS & DINNER

WHEN JUNE 21 2018
WHERE THE WESTIN BAYSHORE HOTEL

Get Your Tickets to be with the best of the best in Industry at FoodProWest: The Future of
Food!

When: June 21°¢ 2018 | Where: The Westin Bayshore Hotel, Vancouver

Click here to Order Gala Award & Dinner Tickets:

After Happy Hour, join 400 member companies celebrating industry achievements with the BC
Food & Beverage Awards, and Best of BC Gala dinner.

Claim your discount code: MicroProcessors, get 40% off tickets! Email Chris with this subject

line:
Chris: Please send me the Discount code for 40% off FoodProWest tickets
For more information, please contact me at Sandra@bcfpa.ca

If you would like more information, please feel free to reach out to me!

Thank you for your time.

Much appreciated,

Sandra Lee

BC Food Processors Association
Communications & Event Coordinator

Office: (604) 371-4245 Cell: (778) 987-8613
202B - 8047 199th Street, Langley, BC V2Y OE2

sandra@bcfpa.ca; www.bcfpa.ca
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FoodProWest is OPEN for Registration: Book your Booth Today!!
FoodProWest 2018 Exhibitor Package

BCEPA S hin C e

JOIN US! Check out our upcoming events!

Facebook Twitter LinkedIn Instagram Youtube

Page 170 of 209 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: The Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre invites you to their 3rd annual Guiding Youth Home Gala
Date: June 12, 2018 2:25:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

Invite: Invite to the Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre, 3 Annual Guiding Youth home Gala
Ref name of the event and institution: Fraser Aboriginal Friendship Centre , Kyla Bains

Date and time : November 10, 2018, doors at 5, ceremony at 6pm

Location: Aria Banquet Hall & Convention Centre — 12350 Patullo PI. Surrey BC

From: Kyla Bains [mailto:kyla.bains@frafca.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: The Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre invites you to their 3rd annual Guiding Youth Home Gala

Hello Minister Melanie Mark!

| wanted to take a minute to invite you to The Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre’s 3rd annual
Guiding Youth Home Gala. To introduce myself, | am Kyla Bains, Youth Services Program Manager here
at the Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association. | do know some of the great work that
you and our government do in support on Indigenous Peoples and particularly youth aging out of care.
The Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association (FRAFCA) is hosting their 3rd Annual
Fundraising Gala, Guiding Youth Home. FRAFCA has expanded its youth services throughout the agency
over the past 3 years to better provide services to youth. FRAFCA holds the contract for All Nations
Youth Safe House (ANYSH) in Surrey. ANYSH opened in 2006 as a residential facility which provides up to
6 beds at a time for homeless youth, serving male, female and trans gendered youth. ANYSH serves
homeless youth all year round, 24 hours a day 7 days a week. We hold the only youth safehouse for all of
Surrey. In 2017 ANYSH served 162 youth who were experiencing homelessness. Out of the 162 youth
ANYSH served in 2017, 66 youth were set to age out of care and youth supportive services. Our agency
serves many youths both under and over the age of 19 years old. What most of our youth have in
common is that they are experiencing homelessness. Our goal as an organization is to expand our youth
services further by building transitional housing to serve youth who are aging out of Ministry Care and
aging out of youth supportive services. Our youth have voiced their needs to enable them to live in a
safe a supportive environment to aid in their transition into adulthood and independence. FRAFCA's
vision includes transitional living units supported by wraparound services for the youth who both live in
the facility and do not. This would include addictions services, mental health services, life skills
workshops, work experience and support, health care services, outreach support and 1-1 workers as well
as Cultural Connections with the community. We plan to provide multiple services regarding financial
literacy and education expansion for youth as well. Hosting Guiding Youth Home this year will continue
to raise funds towards our visions as well as build our community networks and partnerships and raise
more awareness in our community for the youth we serve. We are asking for sponsorship support to
help in hosting yet another amazing night of fun, entertainment, relationship building and making a
difference in the lives of the youth we serve as a community. This night will bring together our
community for an amazing cause. Sponsorship funds will go towards the overall costs and planning of
Guiding Youth Home on November 10, 2018 at the Aria Banquet Hall and Convention Centre.
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Tickets available here: h

home-gala-tickets-46824605656
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FRAFCA'S 3RD ANNUAL FUNDRAISING GALA

Many youth struggle with the transition into adulthood on their own, currently
there are very few options for them to receive the help they need. Providing
a supportive home, space and services can be life changing. Together we

can make this goal a reality!
Tickets:

Single - $60
Table of 8 - $400

Buy your tickets at Eventbrite at “Guiding Youth Home", or write a cheque to Fraser Region
Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association

Aria Banquet Hall & Convention Centre ~ 12350 Patulio P1. Surrey BC

Saturday ~ November 10th, 2018
Doors Open~ Spm, Opening Ceremony ~ 6pm

Contact Kyla Bains for more info at: (604)-996-9602, kyla.bains@frafca.org

I would happy to discuss with you further any ideas or opportunities to have your support for our youth!
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Kyla Bains

Youth Services Program Manager
Cell: 604-996-9602

Safehouse: 604-584-2625

FRAFCA

Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association
A101-10095 Whalley Blvd. Surrey BC, V3T 4G1

Tel: 604-595-1170 Fax: 604-595-1176

www.frafca.org or www.facebook.com/FRAFCA

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is from Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association and
is for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or other dissemination of this communication and/or the
information contained therein is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original communication.
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From: inister, T p
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: UN-Association in Canada Collaboration
Date: June 8, 2018 8:40:33 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

im .pn

Invite: Looking to schedual a meeting with M3/office to explore collaboration with UN-A’s Programs.
Ref name of the event and institution: lan Chow, Project officer for the United Nations Association (
UN-A)

Date and time : “ His Most available time is Monday afternoon”

From: Ian Chow [mailto:Ian.Chow@unac.org]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 5:52 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: UN-Association in Canada Collaboration

Dear Minster’s Office

lan here, the Project Officer for the United Nations Association (UN-A) in Canada’s Green Corps
program, which focuses on the intersection of youth employment and the green economy. This is
but one of many other programs the UN-A runs. The Green Corps program success is over 500 youth
placed in Green Jobs, with focus on training skills for further employability and returning back to the

community.

Aside from this, we have several other programs building on youth employment skills and
development, including building on reconciliation.

My director is currently in BC and would be able to meet with the office to explore collaboration
with UN-A’s programs.

His most available time currently is Monday afternoon.
Please let me know if this time works or a few other suitable times.

Best,

Ian Chow

Project Officer, Canada Green Corps
Agente de projet, Brigade verte du Canada

United Nations Association in Canada
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Association canadienne pour les Nations Unies
300-309 rue Cooper Street, Ottawa, ON K2P0G5

OBIECTIFS O 6lmianis (613) 232-5751 x 229

é‘"”‘ lan.chow(@unac.or
= g Growing Global Citizens * Citoyens du monde d venitr
“l‘~ n Donate now | Hltt--' L don maintensnt
Wt GOALS in R —

Please consider our environment before printing this email
Svp pensez a notre environnement lorsque vous imprimerez ce courriel
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Update and Private Degree Granting Institutions Visits (PDGIA)
Date: June 29, 2018 9:54:07 AM

Invite: Invite request for the Minister to visit Yorkville University insitiutions
Ref name of the event and institution: Yorkville University Dr. Daren Hancott

Date and time : Time between July 15-August 15t
RSVP:
Location:

From: Daren Hancott [mailto:dhancott@yorkvilleu.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: Update and Private Degree Granting Institutions Visits (PDGIA)

Dear Hon. Melanie Mark,

It was good to see you at the Coquitlam-Burke Mountain Celebration of a Year in Government on

June 27", Thank you for taking a few moments to speak with me.
| am sending this invitation as a follow-up to the commitment made at the NDP Caucus luncheon

and re-affirmed at the June 27 celebration to visit the members of the PDGIA. We would be
honoured if you could visit our institutions and find out a bit more about them, their students, and
the good work they do as part of the degree-granting landscape of BC supporting diversity,
accessibility, credit transfer, student mobility, and partnerships while serving some underserved
student populations.

| realize you are busy and summer is a time for taking time for family as is the case with many of our
school’s leadership. So, | am trying to get ahead of this and begin working on something now. You

Sth

mentioned that the timing between July 15-August 15 is best for you, so | am hoping we can do

what we can with visitations during that timeframe.

Please let me know what you suggest as soon as you can and | will gladly assist in helping to make
this happen.

| truly appreciate your willingness and openness to meet with us to discuss issues and how we might
move forward to help you with your vision for post-secondary education in the province.

Best regards,

Daren
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Dr. Daren Hancott

Campus Provost/Vice-President Academic
Yorkville University, BC

Office: 778-329-0562 Ext. 1510

Toll-free: 1-844-320-4584, Cell. 604-657-3354
1090 West Georgia Street, Suite 700
Vancouver, BC V6E 3V7

www.yorkvilleu.ca

Vision without action is a daydream. Action without vision is a nightmare
- Japanese proverb
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: VIP Invitation: CABC & MABC Reception 18 June
Date: June 4, 2018 1:47:31 PM

Attachments: VIP Invitation CABC & MABC Reception 18 June.pdf

Invite: Recipient of CABC's Corporate Leadership Award, Rio Tinto

Ref name of the event and institution: The Canadan American Business Council with The Mining

Association of BC

Date and time : Monday June 18 5:30pm- 7pm
RSVP: june 11

Location: The Vancouver Club

From: Lepsoe, Claire (RTCMI) [mailto:Claire.Lepsoe@riotinto.com] On Behalf Of Dickerson, Blair

(RTCMI)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: VIP Invitation: CABC & MABC Reception 18 June

Dear Minister Mark,

Please see attached. Kindly RSVP at cabc-mabc.eventbrite.ca (password: 5.22

Regards,

Blair Dickerson

Vice President, Canada

Rio Tinto

360 Albert Street. Suite 1020, Ottawa, Ontario K1R 7X7, Canada
T:+1613 569 3346 M: + 1 343 540 7934 F:+ 1613 569 6195
blair.dickerson@riotinto.com  http://www.riotinto.com
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Wattway invitation-reception correction
Date: June 12, 2018 8:56:28 AM

Attachments: WattWay Presentation invite (002).pdf

WattWay Reception Invite final.pdf

Invite: Invite to attend showcase at new Solar Road
Ref name of the event and institution: YCS, Terus Construction and Colas
Date and time : June 27 2:30pm

RSVP: June 22 to jeri.romaniuk@colascanada.ca
Location: Civic Centre in Prince George Auditorium 103

From: ROMANIUK, Jeri (EDCAN) [mailto:jeri.romaniuk@colascanada.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 5:50 PM

To: ROMANIUK, Jeri (EDCAN)

Subject: RE: Wattway invitation-reception correction

Hello,
Please find the correct Reception invite attached.

Thank you and have a great day.

Jeri-Lee Romaniuk

Manager, Marketing and Public Relations
ColasCanada Inc.
Jeri.romaniuk@colascanada.ca
780-221-5201

From: ROMANIUK, Jeri (EDCAN)
Sent: June 11, 2018 6:41 PM
Subject: Wattway invitation

Hello,

Please find attached two invitations for an upcoming event on June 27th,

Thank you and have a great day,
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

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Welcome To Helijet’s Online Booking System
Date: June 19, 2018 3:06:43 PM

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Welcome To Helijet's Online Booking System

I |

Greetings,

Thank you for creating your Helijet account. We look forward to welcoming you aboard one of our
spectacular, scheduled flights connecting Victoria, Vancouver and Nanaimo BC.

Here are your Heli# and password for use when booking with Helijet

Upon your initial login, you can choose to modify your password:

Sarena Talbot

Heli #:°°*
Password:

Login to vour account at heliiet.com

Please take note of your Heli #, it is valid to reserve any Helijet scheduled flight. If you encounter any
issues when using your Heli # online, please contact Helijet Reservations at 1.800.665.4354 and our
friendly reservations agents will be please to assist you with your reservations.

.22

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@helijet.com
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From: inister T

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: WLA-Club de Madrid: Education for Shared Societies (E4SS) Meeting Request
Date: June 25, 2018 8:47:23 AM

Invite: Meeting Request to present their new “ Education for Shared Societies”
Ref name of the event and institution: World Leadership Alliance-Club de Madrid
Date and time : June 25-27

RSVP:

Location: Toronto

From: Juan Lomba [mailto:jlomba@clubmadrid.org]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:33 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: WLA-Club de Madrid: Education for Shared Societies (E4SS) Meeting Request

Dear Ms. Melanie Mark,

It is a pleasure to contact you form the World Leadership Alliance-Club de Madrid to inform you that our Secretary
General, Maria Elena Agiiero, and our member Helen Clark, PM of New Zealand 1999-2008 and former UNDP
Administrator, will be travelling to Toronto from the 25-27 June and would like to take this opportunity to request a
meeting with you to present our new “Education for Shared Societies” initiative with the objective of exploring

possible synergies and collaborations on an issue that is central for both our institutions.

Through this project, we will mobilize political will around a global call to action, to leverage and drive engagement
on education as a tool to address challenges affecting the advance of shared societies in the face of i) violent
extremism, ii) migration and refugee flows and iii) digital resilience. We will hold our General Assembly and Policy
Dialogue 2018 on this topic in Lisbon from the 16-17 October, in collaboration with the Varkey Foundation, the
Gulbenkian Foundation and the Agha Khan Development Network amongst others including the institutional
support from the Presidency of the Republic of Portugal. The results will launched at the Global and Education
Skills Forum to be held in Dubai in March 2019.

The values of our Education for Shared Societies initiative, are strongly echoed and defended by the government of
Canada in its own work on education, making it stand out as key player. As a result, with the support of our
Members from Canada, former Prime Ministers Kim Campbell and Jean Chrétien, we are going to explore an active
participation from Canada throughout this broad initiative, and, as a first step, would like to explore the interest of
the Council of Ministers of Education of Canada in engaging in this process.

1 hope this opportunity is of your interest and 1 look forward to your reply.

Yours Sincerely,

Juan Lomba
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Tal rena AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Your itinerary and receipt - June 07 VICTORIA BC, CANADA for MISS SARENA TALBOT
Date: June 1, 2018 4:48:44 PM

Attachments: Electronic ticket receipt, June 07 for MISS SARENA TALBOT.pdf

From: WestJet [mailto:noreply@itinerary.westjet.com]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:48 PM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Your itinerary and receipt - June 07 VICTORIA BC, CANADA for MISS SARENA TALBOT

Be sure to review your booking details and important travel info.
To ensure you receive emails from West)et, please add us to your address book.

!

Your itinerary and receipt

Thanks for choosing WestJet! We look forward to welcoming you on board.

Note: this is an automated message and replies will not be received.

Reservation code s.22

WESTJET Flight Number WS 613

CONFIRMED
(I
Departure: YOW OTTAWA ON, CANADA
6:55PM
Arrival: YYC CALGARY INTL AB, CANADA
9:14PM

Please verify flight times prior to departure

IJ

Aircraft: BOEING 737 800 JET Duration:

Distance (in Miles):

Miss Sarena Talbot
Seat(s): §.22 -/ Confirmed

Add to Calendar

WESTJET Flight Number WS 195

CONFIRMED
(—
Departure: YYC CALGARY INTL AB, CANADA
11:00PM
Arrival: YY) VICTORIA BC, CANADA
11:29PM

Thursday, 07 June

4hour(s) and 19minute(s)
1794

Thursday, 07 June
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Please verify flight times prior to departure

IJ

Aircraft: BOEING 737-700 JET Duration: Thour(s) and 29minute(s)
Distance (in Miles): 453

Miss Sarena Talbot
Seat(s): .22 ' -/ Confirmed

Add to Calendar

Pri i r

!

Travel info

For details about flying with Westjet, print the important flight information package or browse our travel info:

® Baggage fees ($25-$118 per bag; additional $75-$88.50 per bag for overweight or oversize)
e Baggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)

e Children, infants and expectant mothers

e Fare options (Econo, Flex, Plus, and Member Exclusive)

Guests with special needs

ID reguirements

e [nflight services (Inflight entertainment and buy-on-board menu)

* Seat selection (Seat maps, seats in Plus)

At WestJet, getting you to your destination safely and on time are top priorities for us. To help ensure an on-time departure, we adhere
to our check-in and baggage cut-off times. Please make sure youre familiar with these rules, and give yourself enough time to get
through security and arrive at your departure gate on time or we will deny boarding.

If you fail to show for the first flight segment of a round trip or multi-segment reservation, all remaining flights segments, including
return flights, will automatically be cancelled and the total fare paid will be forfeited without compensation. To change or cancel your
reservation, you can manage your booking online or call 1-888-937-8538 (1-888-WESTJET).

WestJet and the Canadian Transportation Agency want to make you aware of your rights as a traveller. Visit Elight and service
disruptions for an in-depth explanation.

Travelling with one of our airline partners? Be sure to familiarize yourself with the fees for your journey by visiting our girline partners
page. Fees are collected on a one-way basis by the airline operating the first flight for each direction of your journey.

If you have used WestJet dollars as a form of payment for this itinerary you can see the amount redeemed by signing into your Westjet

Carbonzero and WestJet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of climate change and mitigate the
greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the purchase of carbon offsets.

Payment details

Your eTicket receipt can be found here:
Miss Sarena Talbot:

We recommend making note of this information for your records as WestJet is only able to access itinerary and purchase details for
seven days following the completion of your last flight. If you add this eTicket to your TripCase profile, your reservation and payment
detail for this itinerary will be accessible for 13 months after the last flight has been flown.
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Contact Information

If you have questions regarding your reservation, please contact us at 1-888-937-8538 (1-888-WESTJET). We're available 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week. Calling outside Canada and the U.5.?

Whether weve disappointed you or went abave and beyond, we want to hear from you. You can send us your feedback online or mail
a letter to: Westjet Campus, Attention: Guest Relations at the address below.

You have received this notification because you have booked a flight with West)et. Replies to this email will not be received.

© WestJet. All rights reserved.
WestJet, 22 Aerial Place NE, Calgary, AB T2E 3J1, Canada
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: You'"re invited to FRAFCA"S 3rd Annual Guiding Youth Home Gala (10 Nov 2018)
Date: June 14, 2018 8:27:14 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Invite: Inite to FRAFCA’s 3™ Annual Guilding Youth Home Gala
Ref name of the event and institution: FRAFCA

Date and time : Saturday november 10, 5pm-11pm

Location: Aria Banquet Hall, 12350 Pattullo Place, Surrey BC

From: Fraser Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association [mailto:invite@eventbrite.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:37 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: You're invited to FRAFCA'S 3rd Annual Guiding Youth Home Gala (10 Nov 2018)

Hello,
You are invited to the following event:

FRAFCA'S 3RD ANNUAL GUIDING YOUTH
HOME GALA

Event to be held at the following time, date,
and location:

Saturday, 10 November 2018 from 5:00
PM to 11:00 PM (PST)

Aria Banquet Hall
12350 Pattullo Place
Surrey, BC V3V 8C3
Canada

View Map

Share: l

L

The All Nations Youth Safe House (ANYSH) has been providing services to at risk
youth in the Surrey area for over 10 years. ANYSH has served over 1000 youth from
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the ages of 15-18 over the past years offering them a safe place to stay and caring
staff that help them connect to their goals while supporting their mental wellbeing. The
Safe House is open to youth of all genders and ethnicities providing a welcoming
space for them to land in their times of transition.

In 2016, FRAFCA hosted our first annual Fundraising Gala to share with the
community our plans to embark on a new journey to expand our services by offering a
Youth Transition Home. FRAFCA plans to provide housing services to youth who are
transitioning out of care ages 19-24. Through our work with the youth that have come
and gone from the Safe House we realize the great need for continued support and
housing for the youth we serve. Countless youth struggle with the transition into
adulthood on their own and currently there are very few options for them to receive the
help they seek. We believe that providing a supportive housing with wraparound
services for them during these years is an essential service that is currently lacking in
our community but together we can work to make this goal a reality.

This year we will be hosting our 3rd annual Guiding Youth Home Charity Event to
continue gain the seed money for this new project. Last year proved to be a great
success earning us over $12,000 towards our youth housing project. We are planning
a night of fun and diverse entertainment to raise funds and awareness for the youth we
serve. The Fundraiser will take place in November 10, 2018 at the Aria Banquet &
Convention Centre in Surrey. FRAFCA supports youth in and from care and provides
opportunities for youth to share their art during Guiding Youth Home. Come join us for
a night of entertainment, fun, raffles silent auctions and more!

Guiding Youth Home is a crowd pleaser! Let's change lives together!

Share this event on Eacebook and Twitter. We hope you can make it!Cheers,Fraser
Region Aboriginal Friendship Centre Association
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This invitation was sent to AEST. Minister@gov.bc.ca by the organizer of this event, Eraser Region Aboriginal
Eriendship Centre Association.

To stop receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe.

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: You're invited to the Wild Things Opening Reception at Museumn of Vancouver! (June 27, 2018)
Date: June 11, 2018 11:57:14 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Invite: Opening reception — Wild Things : The Power of Nature in Our Lives
Ref name of the event and institution: Museum of Vancouver

Date and time : June 27 2018 7:15pm — 9:30pm

RSVP:

Location: Muesum of Vancouver 1100 Chestnut Street

From: Museum of Vancouver [mailto:invite@eventbrite.com]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: You're invited to the Wild Things Opening Reception at Museum of Vancouver! (June 27, 2018)

Hello Melanie,
You are invited to the following event:

OPENING RECEPTION - WILD THINGS: THE
POWER OF NATURE IN OUR LIVES

Event to be held at the following time, date,
and location:

Wednesday, 27 June 2018 from 7:15 PM
to 9:30 PM (PDT)

Museum of Vancouver
1100 Chestnut Street
Vancouver, BC V6J 3J9
Canada

View Map
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Date: Wednesday June 27, 2018
Time: 7:15 pm to 9:30pm
Location: MOV, The Studio

An exclusive preview of MOV’s newest exhibition, “Wild Things: The Power of
Nature in Our Lives”, co-produced by MOV and Nature Vancouver.

This exhibition delves into the life stories of local animals and plants—how they
connect with each other and how people connect with nature in the city. Stories of
encounters with wildlife will be told through the eyes of biologists, psychologists, urban
planners, Indigenous people and Vancouver-based nature lovers!

With thanks to our Exhibition Sponsors: The North Growth Foundation and The Sitka
Foundation.

Please RSVP by Friday June 22, 2018 at 5pm to
marketing@museumofvancouver.ca.

You are also invited to attend the Vancouver Museum Society’'s AGM which will take
place earlier that evening at 6:15pm.
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This invitation was sent to aved.minister@aov.bc.ca by the organizer of this event, Museum of Vancouver.
To stop receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe.

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
e EX; R Christina AEST:EX

To:

Subject: GCPE Style Guide

Date: June 21, 2018 9:42:23 AM
Attachments: Scan _20180621.pdf

Hey Sarena wanted me to scan this and send it over to you two.

Have a good day !

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
Subject: Helijet
Date: June 20, 2018 12:01:30 PM

A seat opened up on Helijet for 3 if you still want it. Please let me know ASAP so | can call them back
before 1pm

Holly Hubley

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister, T

Subject: INCOMING - Urgent Bond MLA
Date: June 20, 2018 4:02:41 PM
Attachments: INCOMING - Urgent Bond MLA.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister, T

Subject: INCOMING - I CARE Program
Date: June 7, 2018 1:40:56 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = I - CARE Program.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister, T

Subject: INCOMING - Langara College
Date: June 21, 2018 1:37:47 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = Langara College.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister T

Subject: INCOMING - MLA Yap
Date: June 14, 2018 9:42:59 AM
Attachments: INCOMING - MLA Yap.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister i

Subject: INCOMING : 5 22
Date: June 1, 2018 1:29:27 PM
Attachments: INCOMING :s.22

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister i

Subject: INCOMING = BC Tech
Date: June 26, 2018 2:57:55 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = BC Tech.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
To: inister T i

Subject: INCOMING =5 .22
Date: June 21, 2018 1:41:16 PM
Attachments: INCOMING =$.22

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister T

Subject: INCOMING = Hajdu
Date: June 8, 2018 1:56:12 PM
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
Date: June 20, 2018 9:54:36 AM
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
Date: June 13, 2018 1:38:14 PM
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

Subject: INCOMING = PSAC
Date: June 8, 2018 2:01:05 PM
Attachments: INCOMING = PSAC.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister, T

Subject: INCOMING = Tricorp
Date: June 20, 2018 9:34:52 AM
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

To: “fborgal@languagescanada.ca"
Subject: Invitation to World Student Day
Date: June 1, 2018 10:05:39 AM
Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend World Student Day

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

To: "blair.di @riotint "
Subject: Invite to CABC & MABC Reception
Date: June 6, 2018 11:39:13 AM
Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend CABC & MABC Reception.

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

To: " @ "
Subject: Invite to UBCJA

Date: June 19, 2018 3:17:18 PM
Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend 2018 UBCJA National
Apprenticeship Competition.

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
To: BCIT Indigenous Services
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

Your meeting was forwarded

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
<mailto:/o=BCGOVT/ou=Exchange®20Administrative?20Group%20(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9891390a95645a3a%fab56efT79113-

Hubley,%20Holly%20AES> has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

FW: Honouring our Leaders Ceremony

Meeting Time

Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:00 PM - Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:00 PM

Recipients

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <mailto:/O=BCGOVT/OU=VICTORIAT/CN=LEGISLATIVE%20PRECINCT/CN=CFLESH>

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
To: isti :EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Minister late cabinet

Date: June 13, 2018 8:38:13 AM

Hey guys the Minister just called to let you know she is going to be late for cabinet §.22
.22 she is on her way but she will be late.

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

Subject: News release Doc
Date: June 13, 2018 11:11:11 AM
Hey guys,

Montana Armstrong called in wanting the new release document of Free Tuition for youth in

government care.

Her email is Montana.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca

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
Subject: Please disregard last email.
Date: June 20, 2018 4:13:23 PM
Hey,

Please disregrard last email as Urgent.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: “ftc@saiconference.com”

Subject: RE : Keynote Invitation | Future Technologies Conference (FTC) 2018 13-14 Nov | Vancouver BC
Date: June 6, 2018 1:41:16 PM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to act as a Keynote Speaker at Future
Technologies Conference. The Minister will be sending a letter of greeting and will follow shortly.

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

To: "D ) "
Subject: RE: Attached letter
Date: June 7, 2018 2:57:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend PSAC’s working Energy Golf
Classic.

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

PS A_ ‘ Petrolt_aur_n Services
S Association of Canada
working energy %

Doug Journeay

. _ i ®
Executive Assistant
direct 403.781.7381
1150, 734 — 7 Ave SW main 403.264.4195
Calgary, AB, T2P 3P8 fax 403.263.7174
tf 800.818.7722

Page 218 of 299 AED-2018-87597



psac.ca

Leading Energy Services, Supply, Manufacturing and Innovation
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From: inister T

To: "Sue R "
Subject: RE: BC Students Inspiring Change
Date: June 12, 2018 3:28:56 PM

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

I am writing to provide you with the following press release regarding some fantastic news about BC post-
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

"

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
f, -video-

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
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e QOlivia Seneshen, Capilano University, for her film “A New Blueprint for an Old Home"” [BC student -
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
Date: June 12, 2018 9:28:30 AM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend BC Students Inspiring Change.
Unfortunately due to circumstances your inviation to the Minister was not provided. We'd liked to
send our best wishes and we’re sorry the Minister was un able to attend.

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
films involving 400+ students from 85 institutions across & provinces.

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

foundation.org/focus-video-competition/.

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

e QOlivia Seneshen, Capilano University, for her film “A New Blueprint for an Old Home” [BC student -
Vancouver]
e Natalie Baird, University of Manitoba, and Attagoyuk llisavik Students, Pangnirtung, for the film “
Cnb% Cdvct /TARIUQ TAKUJANNIQ / THE OCEAN FROM MY EYE”
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
Of the 14 additional films that will be showcased at the screening on June 9, five (5) are also from BC
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

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2018-83887
Date: June 4, 2018 9:05:03 AM

No records found

From: AEST FQOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly
AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records AED-2018-83887

Good afternoon,

The attached FOI request was received today that requires a record search from the Minister's
Office. We have received a similar request recently which was resulted in no records being found,
but it was for an earlier timeframe.

Can all staff please search their own records and the Minister’s for any emails sent or received from
an email address ending in: @compositepublicaffairs.com. Once search is complete, please provide
records to me as a PDF or respond to this email indicating nothing found.

| would ask this be completed by June 4™ or earlier. If additional time is required, please let me
know.

Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

Cs. 17
F: 250 356-5468
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2018-84325 Due July 5, 2018
Date: June 27, 2018 9:35:41 AM

Hey any update on this as to what details they are requesting?

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2018-84325 Due July 5, 2018

Thanks for your quick reply Holly. I've asked our FOI team to try and get the applicant to narrow the
scope of their request to specific topics so that we can hopefully lighten the number of emails.

Hold tight and I'll get back to you as soon as | can with further instructions.

leremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

c:s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:12 AM

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2018-84325 Due July 5, 2018

Hey there is about 150 emails in the month of April 9Keep in mind 5.22 , S0 |

have no records prior to that) and 95% of my emails are to Cindy Flesh and to the AEST inbox.

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

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records AED-2018-84325 Due July 5, 2018

Good morning Holly,

We have received an FOI request for all electronic communications (email and mobile) sent by you
for the month of April. As | understand you do not have a government-issued cell phone, you will
only need to conduct a search of your Outlook sent items.

Can you confirm how many items are likely to fall within the timeframe of April? If there are going to
be a significant number | will see about reducing the scope of the request.

Thanks!

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

Cs.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Joyce, Sasha [mailto:FOI.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:27 AM

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: Call for Records AED-2018-84325 Due July 5, 2018

Hello,

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). Your analyst for the attached request will be Katherine Ritchie

Please send the records to FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca by July 5, 2018.

Request Due Date: July 27, 2018

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without
delay, openly, accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the
adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved
in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits to prove that they have conducted
an adequate search for relevant records.
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Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst to discuss:

e whether the records may be routinely releasable;

e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly
available;

e whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the
applicant is agreeable;

e ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential
fees; and/or

e any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you,
Sasha Joyce, FOI Analyst

Health / Education Team
Information Access Operations
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Cover Memos for AEST meeting June 19
Date: June 19, 2018 10:54:33 AM

Done!

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Cover Memos for AEST meeting June 19

Do you have time to print these for me and staple each one individually? Thanks!

From: Johnson, Tricia FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Subject: Cover Memos for AEST meeting June 19

Hi Sarena and Chris,

Please find attached the cover memos for five institutions for tomorrow’s meeting on AEST
boards.

e University of Victoria

e Simon Fraser University
e College of the Rockies
¢ Douglas College

e Coast Mountain College (formerly Northwest Community College)
If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Tricia Johnson | Senior Advisor
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-9781 | Tricia.Johnson@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria

Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: inister, T

To: r li ri

Subject: RE: DQAB Letter to Minister - Organization Review of Quest University Canada
Date: June 11, 2018 4:27:29 PM

Sorry we never received a letter, can you please sent one.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: AEST Degree Quality Assessment Board Secretariat AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: AEST Degree Quality Assessment Board Secretariat AEST:EX

Subject: DQAB Letter to Minister - Organization Review of Quest University Canada

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from DQAB Chair Dr. Nick Rubidge.

Governance, Quality Assurance and Strategic Policy Branch
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

@ 778-698-9830 ***note new phone number***

Page 232 of 209 AED-2018-87597



From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: RE: flights tomorrow
Date: June 19, 2018 1:59:52 PM

What was your password for harbour air. | had to log out to book Christian a flight

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: flights tomorrow

Hey holly, please book me the following harbour air flights tomorrow (wed). thanks
9-9:35am flight from Victoria harbour to Vancouver harbour

And the 4-4:35pm from Vancouver harbour to Victoria harbour
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From: inister T

To: "T, F "
Subject: RE: Give them Wings | July 25
Date: June 29, 2018 2:42:38 PM
Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend your event Give them Wings.

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

Minister Mark — | mentioned this to you very briefly at the PowHERhouse luncheon at
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
Heather Bell (Board Chair, British Columbia Aviation Council) and | are hosting a ond

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

To: "H20 Zone Sales"
Subject: RE: H20
Date: June 11, 2018 8:22:51 AM

Hey Bev can you please send me the invoice that was carried forward.
Thanks ©

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
04/23/18, inv#242259=527.96
Thank you! Bev ©

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: "H20 Zone Sales"
Subject: RE: H20??
Date: June 22, 2018 2:26:41 PM

We don’t need any here this week! Thanks!

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: H20 Zone Sales [mailto:sales@h2ozone.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Rollheiser, Kate SDPR:EX; Maloney, Katie
JTT:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX; Demelo, Paula
IRR:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX; Butler,
Elishia LASS:EX

Subject: H20??

Hello...Happy Friday! ©
Could you please provide me with your water numbers for Monday’s delivery?? Thank you, have a

great weekend!

Bev Jung

H20 Zone Pure Water
PO Box 2729

Sidney, B.C. V8L 5Y9
250-655-2030
sales@h2o0zone.ca

www.h2o0zone.ca

N\ hZozone.

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: “H20 Zone Sales”
Subject: RE: H20??
Date: June 8, 2018 1:28:34 PM

Two Please for Minister Marks Office room 133

Thanks

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: H20 Zone Sales [mailto:sales@h2ozone.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; McIntosh, Hayley LASS:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Rollheiser, Kate
MMHA:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wendland, Justine
AGRI:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Delaney-Spindler,
Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: H20??

Hello! ©
Can you please supply me with your water numbers for Monday’s delivery?? Thanks very much!
Have a great weekend! Bev @

Bev Jung

H20 Zone Pure Water
PO Box 2729

Sidney, B.C. V8L 5Y9
250-655-2030
sales@h2ozone.ca

www.h2o0zone.ca

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tiiiiiiit"s Friday. And you know what that means...
Date: June 22, 2018 2:31:44 PM

Updated!!!

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

This time I'm going to remember to actually hit send.
| hope you all have a swell weekend.

Stephen

Stephen Binder | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.1857 |email: stephen .binder@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: RE: INCOMING = Carpenters
Date: June 19, 2018 3:20:11 PM
Donel!

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING = Carpenters

Regrets please and thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** [n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING = Carpenters

Invite: National Apprenticeship Competition Awards Banquet , Guest Speaker

Ref name of the event and institution: United Brotherhood of Carpenters

Date and time : Saturday August 18, 2018, Pratical Build Portion of the competition 7:30am-
4:30pm, Awards Banquet 6pm

RSVP: July 14, 2018

Location: Pacific Gateway Hotel, 3500 Cessna Drive, Richmond BC

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: INCOMING = Carpenters
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From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Burnett, Teresa M AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Incoming = Robert Fleming, BCCAT - Invite to annual meeting and conference in November
Date: June 8, 2018 10:06:43 AM

Hey Teresa yes we have got it in our office and it is pending decision.
And | haven’t cliffed it yet.

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
Date: June 8, 2018 10:15:41 AM

ltem has been cliffed, number 113272

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

To: "And ] "
Subject: RE: Indigenous MD Graduation Celebration 2019
Date: June 7, 2018 3:49:20 PM

Dear Andrew,

On behalf of Minister Mark we'd like to thank you for the invite and look forward to receiving the
official invitation to next year’s Indigenous MD Celebration.

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

Next year’s Indigenous MD Celebration will be May 21, 2019, 9:00am to 11:00am at the UBC
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

To: "Consul General of India, Vancouver"

Subject: RE: Invitation from Indian Consul General - Save the date
Date: June 29, 2018 2:26:22 PM
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

Conference, will be holding a banquet on 9™ July 2018 from 1700 hrs. to
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

To: "katherine@iagbc.ca”

Subject: RE: Invitation to Opening of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” = Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG Jun
Date: June 6, 2018 11:04:53 AM

Hello -

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to attend the opening of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau”

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

Subject: Invitation to Opening of “"Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” — Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of LANG Jun

Dear Honourable Melanie Mark,

f “Danci

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
Opening Ceremony of “Dancing on the Windswept Plateau” - Exhibition of Best Chinese Ink Paintings of

LANG Jun, on 16% June (Sat) at 2:00 pm. Artist LANG Jun will be in attendance to meet with art lovers.
Dates of Exhibition from 17 (Sun) to 25 (Mon) June 2018, noon to 5 pm.

You may also have a preview of this show from our exhibition web link:

—— S —

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

Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Tal rena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 12, 2018 9:19:14 AM

| have emailed them to advised them that we cannot provide a letter at this time.
The loop on this has been closed.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018

Hi Holly
| don’t think that we are able to send a letter at this time. Can we let them know that is the case.

Thanks

Christian Avendano

Ministerial Assistant, Minister of Advanced Education Skills and Training
250-356-0179

From: GARY HSU [mailto $-22

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

From: GARY HSU [mailto:S.22

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

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
5.22 778-8391636

WWW.Proiir.com www.prom aint.ca
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: inister, T
Subject: RE: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 12, 2018 9:17:58 AM

| have emailed them and informed them that we are unable to send a letter at this time.

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

From: GARY HSU [mailto:s.22

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

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
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

To: "GARY HSU"

Subject: RE: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 12, 2018 9:16:21 AM

Hi Gary,

Unfortunately at this time we are unable to provide a Greetings as requested as per your email.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: GARY HSU [mailto: $.22

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

From: GARY HSU [mailto:$.22

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

§.22 778-8391636
www.proifr.com www.promaint.ca
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
To: s.22

Subject: RE: INVITATION-Celebration of BC's First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018
Date: June 6, 2018 1:18:24 PM
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

Subject: FW: INVITATION-Celebration of BC’s First Cirrus Training Centre / DELTA / June 23, 2018

This looks like Ministry correspondence!

From: GARY HSU [mailto: .22

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
s.22 778-8391636
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Make a Future Job Alert
Date: June 20, 2018 12:30:22 PM

Can | delete these two emails?

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Make a Future Job Alert

Hi all,
Disregard that last email, my apologies!

Ashley Hampson
Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3539 E: ashley.hampson@gov.bc.ca

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Make a Future Job Alert

Good morning,

Sending this over as an FYl as AEST is providing a response. The matter is also time sensitive.

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
Subject: RE: MHA Working Group today
Date: June 12, 2018 11:51:04 AM

Hey can you resend that | never got the attachment

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: MHA Working Group today

Thanks Ashley, Holly can you please print this for me? I'll be arriving right before the meeting. Thx

OnlJun 12, 2018, at 11:47 AM, Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sarena,

| understand you are attending MHA Working Group today on behalf of Minister.
Please see attached.

Thanks,
Ashley

<Framework for MHA Strategy and Child & Youth Action Plan - final.pptx>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Hajdu Letter
Date: June 14, 2018 9:02:40 AM
Hey Casey,

At this time the Ministry will not be responding to this .

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Hajdu Letter

Hi Holly,

I'm wondering if your staff have had a chance to look into the attached letter. Or could you let me
know if it would be better to forward the inquiry to your Minister’s generic inbox instead?

Thanks,

-Casey

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
Subject: RE: NIC photo - low res
Date: June 19, 2018 9:59:33 AM
Done!

-----Original Message-----

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: FW: NIC photo - low res

Hi Holly,

Can you save these on the j drive for me - I can walk you through how to do it.

Thanks,
sarena

-----Original Message-----

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: NIC photo - low res

Low res images.
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: RE: NIC photo - low res
Date: June 19, 2018 9:55:48 AM

Sure can! I can ask Cindy how to save things to the J Drive :)

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
Subject: RE: ottawa flights
Date: June 1, 2018 3:04:01 PM

Ottawa Flights

Leaving Victoria June 6th 12:05pm arriving in Ottawa at 10:30pm, one stop in Toronto, flying time 7
hours and 25 minutes $528
Leaving Victoria

Leaving Victoria June 6t 1:25pm arriving in Ottawa at 1:23am , 1 stop in Calgary, flying time 8 hours
and 58 minutes $ 523

Leaving Victoria June 6th at 1:55pm arriving in Ottawa at 1:26am , 1 stop in van, flying time 8 hours
and 31 minutes $523

Leaving Victoria June 6t 3:05pm arriving in Ottawa 1:23am, one stop in Calgary , flying time 7 hours
and 18 minutes ( the ministers flight gets in at 1:26am) $523

Leaving Ottawa June 7t Spm Arriving in Victoria at 11:59pm, one stop in Van, flying time 8 hours
and 59 minutes $ 565
Leaving Ottawa

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: ottawa flights

Hey Holly can we chat tomorrow about flights for Ottawa — | won’t necessarily be able to take the
same flights as the minister as I'll be coming from Victoria.
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From: inister. T

To: "Kristin Kozuback"”
Subject: RE: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October
Date: June 13, 2018 11:34:43 AM

Hello —

Minister Mark would like to thank you for the kind invitation to RavenSPEAK on Thursday June 14.

Unfortunately due to scheduling conflicts the Minister is unable to attend and has asked that | pass
along her regrets and best wishes. We will be sending a follow up email about the national Tech
Conference in October.

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
event this RavenSPEAK this Thursday night? It's going to be amazing!
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/ravenspeak-amplified-tickets-4499061514 1 ?aff=etbeventtix

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
Entreprencurship Training) programs across BC as I’ve launched a new initiative... I want to
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
search and rescue, fire prevention/monitoring....sooooo many uses. I just presented in Ottawa
last week at the Global Indigenizing Entrepreneurship Conference and introduced the idea
of using drones to promote Indigenous tourism experiences and generate revenue for the
companies.

This weekend when I go to Williams Lake to teach another BEST program, I’'m going to
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
Date: June 13, 2018 11:35:04 AM

Done

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October

Sorry forgot to add - just to the Thursday June 14t portion of this request for now.

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
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October

Please send regrets - thanks

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
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbvistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October

I would say no given the short notice and tomorrow is looking quite busy.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Minister Melanie Mark to speak at a national Tech conference in October

Can direction on highlighted sentence below —thanks — it is for this Thursday June 14th

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:51 AM

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
mplifi kets-44

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
search and rescue, fire prevention/monitoring....soo00oo many uses. I just presented in Ottawa
last week at the Global Indigenizing Entrepreneurship Conference and introduced the idea
of using drones to promote Indigenous tourism experiences and generate revenue for the
companies.

This weekend when I go to Williams Lake to teach another BEST program, I’m going to
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
Subject: RE: RRU photos

Date: June 27, 2018 9:20:02 AM
Done ©

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: FW: RRU photos

Hey holly,
Can you save the photos in the link below from the RRU announcement today on the j drive?

Thanks.
sarena

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Nienaber,
Janice GCPE:EX

Subject: RRU photos

Photos are up, here’s the link to the group: https:/flic.kt/p/27bJLwp

Thinking this one is best for NR as it has Royal Roads in there: https://flic.kr/p/27sY4KQ

Respecttully,
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT Bond MLA
Date: June 20, 2018 4:20:10 PM

Its in the AEST inbox, want me to flag it for Ministry Response?

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT Bond MLA

Thanks Christian, | agree let’s get a minister response request started.

Sarena

From: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX
Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT Bond MLA

| can have a ministry draft a response and have us review it before it gets sent out.

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Re: URGENT Bond MLA

Thanks Holly, we'll follow up. Was it hand delivered by Minister Bond’s staff?

On Jun 20, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Hubley, Holly AEST:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey,

This was just delived to us stating it was urgent the Minister saw it.
Can someone please make sure the Minister sees this ASAP.
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Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

<INCOMING - Urgent Bond MLA.pdf>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT Bond MLA
Date: June 20, 2018 4:11:56 PM

I’'m not sure who it was, but it was hand delivered and she stated it was Urgent and it has it stamped

on it as urgent.

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

Page 289 of 209 AED-2018-87597



From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: "ROMANIUK, Jeri (EDCAN)"
Subject: RE: Wattway invitation-reception correction
Date: June 13, 2018 11:29:35 AM

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

Please find attached two invitations for an upcoming event on June 27t
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
Date: June 13, 2018 11:35:16 AM

Done

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:28 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:56 AM

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
Subject: Telus Bill

Date: June 15, 2018 9:52:12 AM
Attachments: Scan_20180615.pdf

Please sign and send back.
Please be advised the bill was paid it just didn’t reflect on this invoice

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Telus Bill follow up
Date: June 22, 2018 9:17:52 AM

Hey Christina,

| sent you your telus bill to sign and to send back to me, can you please do that as I’'m going over all
the invoices today to make sure they are paid.

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

To: isti :EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: URGENT Bond MLA

Date: June 20, 2018 4:01:40 PM

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
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